




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chairman

KISHORE KULKARNI, B.Com. (Hons.), LL.B., ACMA 

Vice-Chairman

SUNIL GAITONDE, B.Com., LL.B, FCA

Directors

RAJAN BHAT, M.Com.

ALKA DIWADKAR 

NAGESH FOVKAR, Civil Engineer

RAMESH KASBEKAR, B.Com., LL.B. (Gen), ACA

SHREEDHAR KAMAT, B.A. (Hons.), LL.B.

KAUSHAL MUZUMDAR, B.Com., FCA, PGDM (IIMB)

ANIL NADKARNI, B.Sc., PGDCM

NAGESH PINGE, ACA, LL.B.

LAXMIKANT PRABHU, B.E. (Civil), PG-HRM

SUJATA RANGNEKAR, B.Com., LL.B., FCA

Managing Director

CHINTAMANI NADKARNI, B.Com., ACA

Statutory Auditors

A.P.SANZGIRI & CO., Chartered Accountants

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

EXECUTIVE ADVANCES, 

CREDIT MONITORING &

RECOVERY 

ACCOUNTS,

AUDIT &

INVESTMENT 

SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF 

THE BOARD FOR MONITORING

 OF LARGE VALUE FRAUDS

01

Annual Report 2017 - 18



Notice is hereby given that the 101st Annual General Meeting of the Members of NKGSB Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, will 

be held on SATURDAY, THE 4TH AUGUST, 2018, AT 4.30 P.M. AT INDIAN EDUCATION SOCIETY’S PRACHARYA B. N. 

VAIDYA SABHAGRAHA, HINDU COLONY, DADAR (E), MUMBAI – 400 014 to transact the following business :

1. To receive and adopt the Statutory Auditors’ Report, the Directors’ Report and Audited Profit and Loss Account for the 
year ended 31st March, 2018 and Audited Balance Sheet as on that date.

2. To approve appropriation of Net Profit and to declare dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2018. 

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors up to the date of the 102nd Annual General Meeting. 

4. Any other business that may be brought forward with the permission of the Chair. 

June 30, 2018 By order of the Board    

Regd. Office   : Laxmi Sadan,              

361, V.P. Road,         

Girgaum,      CHINTAMANI  NADKARNI 

Mumbai 400 004                  Managing Director

NOTE : * If there is no quorum at the appointed time, the meeting shall stand adjourned to 5 p.m. on the same day at the 
same venue, at which time the members present shall constitute the quorum in terms of Bye-Law No. 32 (iii) and 
the agenda of the meeting shall then be transacted.

* As per Rule No.18 of the Multi-State Co-op. Societies Rules, 2002, the Minutes of the 100th Annual General 
Meeting held on 5th August, 2017 were duly approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 1st 
September, 2017 and copies thereof  were  made available at the branches and at the Registered Office.

* Copies of the Annual Report are made available at the Registered Office as well as at all branches of the Bank.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

APPEAL TO MEMBERS
1. If any member desires to have any information in connection with the accounts, he is requested to intimate to the 

Managing Director at the Registered Office, AT LEAST SIX DAYS in advance of the Annual General Meeting so that the 

necessary explanation or  information can be easily made available.

2. In case of members who have Bank accounts in NKGSB  Co-operative Bank Ltd., the dividend amount will be credited to 

their accounts, if written instructions are given to us to that effect. Where the dividend warrant stands in the joint names, 

such instructions are required to be signed by all the joint holders. Please inform us your account number and the branch 

where it is operated and mail the form to our Shares Department. Members are also requested to intimate change of 

address to the Shares Department.

3. Members may please note that in terms of Bye-Law No. 54(iv), ‘any dividend remaining undrawn for three years after 

having been declared shall be forfeited and shall be carried to the Reserve Fund of the Bank.’ Members are therefore 

requested to collect the unclaimed dividend for the financial year 2015-16 on or before 30.06.2019, failing which the 

same will be forfeited and credited to Statutory Reserve Fund.

4. Members are requested to avail nomination facility by submitting Nomination form duly completed to the Shares 

Department.

5. Members will appreciate that to encourage the ‘Go Green initiative and paperless communication’, next year onwards, 

Annual Reports will be emailed to the members at their registered email ids and will also be displayed on the website of 

the Bank. The members interested may download the same from the website of the Bank. Members are also requested 

to get their email ids registered with the Bank. Members desirous of having a physical copy of the Annual Report may 

collect the same from the nearest branch or  from  the Registered  Office  of  the Bank. 
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Dear Shareholders,

It gives me great pleasure to welcome you all at NKGSB Bank’s 101st Annual General 
Meeting.

Centenary Year

The Bank completed its 100th /Centenary year on 26th September, 2017, which is a 
mile stone in the history of the Bank, founded on 26th September, 1917.

The valedictory function of the Bank’s centenary celebration was organized on 
Saturday, 23rd September, 2017 at Ravindra Natyamandir, Prabhadevi. The morning 
session of the function began with a felicitation of the Bank’s former Chairmen, former 
Directors, existing Board of Directors, and staff members who have completed more 
than 30 years of service. The event also included various cultural performances by 
employees of the Bank.  

Post the Felicitation function, a Valedictory function was organised in the afternoon. Hon. Shri P. B. Acharya, Governor of 
Nagaland and Arunachal Pradesh (holding additional charge then) was invited as the Chief Guest of the function. The 
function was also attended by other dignitaries as the Guests of Honour viz; Hon. Shri Anandrao Adsul, MP and President, 
Co-op. Banks’ Employees' Union, Dr. Anita Borges (MD FRC Path)-President, SRL Diagnostic Centre, and Eminent Indian 
Stage and Cine Star, Shri Ashok Saraf.

Launch of our Bank’s Platinum RuPay Debit Card

The NKGSB Bank is amongst the first few co-operative banks to launch the “RuPay Platinum Debit Card” with effect from 25th 
July, 2017. The word ‘RuPay’ itself has a spirit of nationality in it and gives a proud patriotic feeling.

The Memorandum of Settlement

A Memorandum of Settlement covering the period 1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2020 was entered into at Mumbai on 28th 
November, 2017, between the NKGSB Bank and The Co-operative Banks’ Employees' Union.

Memorial Lecture

The 19th Sheth Shantaram Mangesh Kulkarni Memorial Lecture was organized on 14th October, 2017 at Pracharya B. N. 
Vaidya Sabhagraha. Shri Girish Kuber, Editor of Loksatta was the Chief Guest at the event who delivered a lecture on the 
topic “What it takes to become a Super Power.”

Proud Moments

For the year 2017, our Director Shri Nagesh Pinge received the award for “Outstanding Contribution in the field of Internal 
Audit” from the Asian Confederation of Institutes of Internal Auditors (ACIIA) at a function in Delhi.

Shri Chintamani Nadkarni, Managing Director of the Bank was elected as member of the Managing Committee of the Indian 
Banks’ Association (IBA) on 1st September, 2016 representing Co-operative Member Banks until the conclusion of the AGM 
of IBA to be held in 2019. He was also appointed as a Chairman of the IBA Committee on Urban Co-operative Banks for the 
year 2017-18 as also a member of the IBA Standing Committee on Retail Banking and of the Finance Committee of IBA for the 
year 2017-18. We at NKGSB are indeed proud of both of them for their remarkable achievement. 

The Bank has also received few awards in recognition of its performance from Brihan Mumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks’ 
Association and from Maharashtra State Co-operative Banks’ Association, etc.

Digitization

In line with the Bank’s focus on creating a Competitive advantage through Digitization, the Bank has put in place a robust Core 
Banking System (CBS), by making capital investment in the CBS and the Mobile and Net Banking systems. The Bank invests 
in technology on an ongoing basis, being the future of Banking business in India.
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Governance 

For efficient governance, the Board of Directors continued its extensive engagement with the top and Senior Management of 
the Bank during various Board and Committee meetings. Such engagements allow the Board to provide guidance to the 
Leadership team to ensure the Bank’s long term sustainable business strategy within the framework of regulatory compliance 
and Risk Management.

Women Centric Initiative

As on 31st March, 2018, out of the total of 1,157 employees of  the Bank, 655 employees i.e. around 57% are women.

In compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 passed 
by the Ministry of Law and Justice, the Bank has formed an Internal Committee to address the complaints received.

The Bank also proposes to increase workshops and training programmes designed to sensitize, empower and support women 
in challenging situation.

Code of Conduct and Whistle Blower Policy

NKGSB Bank’s “Vision and Mission” statement states that the conduct of its users should be fair and transparent. They are to 
work by adopting highest standard of professionalism, Honesty, Integrity with proper ethical and moral behavior.  All are bound 
by the code of conduct.

The Board has also approved a “Whistle Blower Policy” providing the mechanism for reporting about unethical behavior, actual 
or suspected fraud or violation of conduct and ethics. It also provides an adequate safeguard against victimization of 
employees, who avail of this facility and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the  Audit Committee in exceptional 
circumstances. 

Financials

The Financial Year 2017-18 was marked by critical economic conditions. Challenges arising out of impact of demonetization 
and implementation of GST (Goods and Services Tax) affected the business climate in the first half of the year. However, the 
second half of the year witnessed remonetization of the economy and smooth implementation of the GST architecture and 
consequently business revived to some extent.

Due to higher inflow of deposits in the second half of F.Y. 2016-17 consequent to demonetization, banks offered lower interest 
rates on deposits in the F.Y. 2017-18. Further, to face the challenges of the lower interest on lending and to retain good 
accounts, the Bank had to offer competitive rate of interest on advances. Such balancing of the interest rates, resulted in the 
business mix remaining more or less stagnant at ̀  12,256 Cr. as against ̀  12,223 Cr. in previous year. The benefit derived from 
reduction in cost of deposits was taken away by reduction in rate of interest on existing as well as new loans sanctioned by the 
Bank as well as increase in technology cost, wage revision and other administrative expenses. The Bank could however 
succeed in achieving marginal increase in Net Profit from ̀  46.55 Cr. in the previous year to ̀  48.53 Cr. in 2017-18. 

NPA Management

Due to two critical conditions namely “Demonetization and implementation of GST” mentioned above, the NPA (Non 
Performing Assets) continued to remain critical and became matter of concern for the Bank. The repayment of loans by 
borrowers slowed down substantially. Gross NPA increased from 4.76% to 5.97% and net NPA from 2.94% to 3.66%. The 
Board of Directors of the Bank adopted various control measures and formed various committees at Board and Senior 
Management level and down below by taking various measures and legal actions on war-footing. We all at NKGSB Bank are 
committed to achieving a substantial business growth and controlling NPAs in the coming year.

Gratitude 

I am grateful for the active and continuous support of all the members as well as the customers, employees, regulators and the 
associate partners. I am also grateful to my colleagues on the Board of the Bank for their time, contribution and support 
extended to me during the challenging years.

I now request you all to approve the Directors’ Report, Audited Profit and Loss account and Balance Sheet which are placed 
before you.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 101st Annual Report along with the audited accounts for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2018.

MACROECONOMIC LANDSCAPE

i) Global economic activity has continued to expand, though there have been signs of easing of momentum off late. 

ii) Global trade growth has continued to strengthen, though geo-political tensions have contributed recently to declining 
export orders and air freight. 

iii) Crude oil prices rose sharply till May 24, 2018 on heightened geo-political tensions, but moderated thereafter on 
expectations of easing of supplies by the Organisation of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC) and Russia.

iv) In currency markets, the US dollar touched its highest level in June, 2018. The euro depreciated significantly against the 
dollar.

INDIAN ECONOMY

i) The economy grew at 7.7% in Q4:2017-18, the fastest pace in the last seven quarters. 

ii) Estimates of agriculture and allied activities have been revised upwards, supported by an all-time high production of 
foodgrains and horticulture during the year. On a quarterly basis, agriculture growth increased sharply in Q4:2017-18. 

iii) With improving capacity utilisation and credit offtake, investment activity is expected to remain robust even as there has 
been some tightening of financing conditions in recent months. 

iv) The sharp rise in petroleum product prices, however, is likely to impact disposable incomes. 

v) GDP growth for 2018-19 is retained at 7.4%. GDP growth is projected in the range of 7.5-7.6% in H1 and 7.3-7.4% in H2, 
with risks evenly balanced.

vi) A major upside risk to the baseline inflation path is increase in the price of Indian crude basket. Crude oil prices have 
been volatile recently and this imparts considerable uncertainty to the inflation outlook – both on the upside and the 
downside.

vii) As forecasted by the IMD, if the monsoon is normal and well-distributed, it may help keep food inflation benign.

BANKING SCENARIO

Key developments in India’s banking industry include:

• The Monetary Policy Committee of RBI has decided to increase the policy repo rate under the liquidity adjustment 
facility (LAF) by 25 basis points to 6.25%, signifying reversal of interest rate cycle, which was on the lower side for the 
last two years.

• RBI has constituted an expert committee to look into the entire gamut of issues relating to classification of bad loans, 
effectiveness of audits and rising incidents of frauds. The Committee will be headed by Y H Malegam, a former 
member of Central Board of Directors of RBI.

• RBI continues to give more thrust on digital banking in line with the Union Government’s initiative. The digital 
payments system in India has evolved the most among 25 countries surveyed on parameters such as round-the-clock 
availability, adoption and immediacy of payments with India’s Immediate Payment Service (IMPS) being the only 
system at level 5 in the Faster Payments Innovation Index (FPII).

• The Union Cabinet has decided that Government will bear Merchant Discount Rate (MDR) charges on transactions 
up to T 2,000 made through debit cards, BHIM UPI or Aadhaar-enabled payment systems (AePS) to promote digital 
transactions. It will be for two years with effect from January 1, 2018 by reimbursing the same to the banks.
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• The Government of India is planning to introduce a 2% discount in the Goods and Services Tax (GST) on business-to-

consumer (B2C) transactions for which payment is made through cheque or digital mode, up to T100 per transaction.

• The SWIFT (Society for World Interbank Financial Telecommunication System) platform has expanded its GPI 
(Global Payment Innovation) Tracker system to help banks track their global transactions at all times and keep full vigil 
on payments activity.

• The bank recapitalisation plan announced by Government of India is expected to push credit growth in the country.

• Public sector banks are lining up to raise funds via qualified institutional placements (QIP), backed by better investor 
sentiment after the announcement of the Government of India's bank recapitalisation plan.

• The RBI has relaxed its branch licensing policy, thereby allowing banks (which meet certain financial parameters) to 
set-up new branches in tier-2 to tier-6 centers, without prior approval from RBI.

• The RBI has allowed lenders to invest in real estate investment trusts (REITs) and infrastructure investment trusts 
(InvITs) not exceeding 10 per cent of the unit capital of such instruments.

• The Government of India has introduced 'The Banking Regulation (Amendment) Bill, 2017' to allow the RBI to guide 
banks for resolving the problems of stressed assets.

• The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (Amendment) Ordinance, 2017 has been rolled out and the resolution of few 
cases under the Code is visible.

KEY PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS:

The performance of the Bank at a glance is as follows:                  

Particulars 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Deposits 6,038 7,095 6,945

% growth 13 18 (2)

Advances 4,532 5,128 5,311

% growth 25 13 4

Business-mix 10,570 12,223 12,256

% growth 18 16 0.27

Operating Profit 88.06 102.61 103.60

Net Profit 45.67 46.55 48.53

Gross NPA 172.16 243.98 317.16

% of Advances 3.80 4.76 5.97

Net NPA 97.71 147.91 189.86

% of Net Advances 2.19 2.94 3.66

 (` in Cr.)
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• Deposits of the Bank witnessed a marginal fall by 2% and reached T 6,945 Cr. as at March 31, 2018, as against 
T7,095 Cr.  in the previous year.

• Advances increased by 4% and reached T 5,311 Cr., as against T 5,128 Cr. in the previous year. 

• The business mix has grown by 0.27% to T12,256 Cr. in 2017-18 as against T12,223 Cr. in the previous year. 

• CD ratio improved to 76% from 72% last year.

• Owned funds stood at T 759 Cr.

• The Bank has maintained NII at 3.30%

(T in Cr.)

• Operating Profit has increased from T102.61 Cr. to T103.60 Cr. during F.Y. 2017-18. Operating Profit per employee has 
increased from T8.44 Lac to T8.95 Lac.

• Net Profit after tax and provisions, has also increased from T46.55 Cr. to T48.53 Cr.
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causing reduction in Net Profit –T 5.70 Cr. (hitherto routed through profit and loss account).
ii) Impact of implementation of new Core Banking Software, ‘Finacle’ – T12.58 Cr. (P. Y. T3.52 Cr.), towards 

amortization in Profit & Loss A/c. i.e. additional hit of T 9.06 Cr.
iii) Increase in Establishment Cost (on account wage revision) – T 4.15 Cr. 
iv) Centenary Year Celebration Expenses charged to Profit & Loss A/c. – T 2.50 Cr.

The net profit needs to be viewed considering the impact of these factors. 

APPROPRIATIONS

The following appropriations are recommended for the financial year 2017-18 for your approval under item No. 2 of the Notice: 

       (T in Lacs)

CAPITAL TO RISK ASSET RATIO (CRAR)

The Bank’s Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) is at 12.63% which is above the minimum required benchmark of 12% for a 
Foreign Exchange Authorized Dealer Category I license.

The Risk Weighted Assets at the end of March, 2018 amounted to T 4,639.60 Cr. against which Capital Funds stood at 

T586.19 Cr. 

The Bank raised capital funds through available resources viz; Long Term Subordinated Deposits (LTD) and Perpetual Non-

Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS). Through the LTD issue, the Bank garnered T159.70 Cr. and through PNCPS, 

T12.55 Cr. The Bank will continue to explore the possibility of raising capital funds through various modes so as to maintain the 

required level of CRAR.

i) Revision in AS-10 in Revaluation of Fixed Assets (Reversal of revaluation reserve through P&L Appropriation A/c.), 

A) Statutory Appropriations :- 2016-17 2017-18

1 Statutory Reserve Fund 1,164 1,213

2 Contingency Reserve Fund 465 485

3 Education Fund 47 49

B) Other Appropriations :-

1 Building Fund 286 100

2 Bad and Doubtful Debt Fund 500 1,400

3 Donation Fund 4 5

4 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 83 -

5 Dividend @ 10% p.a. (pro-rata) on Equity Shares  (P.Y. @10%+2% 1,045 835

additional for centenary year)

6 Dividend @ 8.50% p.a. (pro-rata) on Perpetual Non-cumulative 55 94

Preference Shares (PNCPS) (P.Y.@ 7% p.a.)

7 Ex-Gratia to Staff 860 800

8 Staff Welfare Fund 80 75

9 Members' Welfare Fund 22 18

10 Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 340 414

NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 2 1

TOTAL 4,953 5,489
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DIVIDEND 

The Bank aims to maintain a balance between rewarding the shareholders and ploughing back the profits to maintain 
adequate CRAR for effectively dealing with the challenges faced by the Banking Industry. Hence the Board of Directors has 
recommended a dividend @ 10% p.a. on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2018. This will result in a dividend outflow 

of T 8.35 Cr. on Equity shares for F.Y. 2017-18 as against T10.45 Cr. (includes 2% additional for Centenary Year) for the last 

financial year. 

Dividend on Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) has been recommended at 8.50% p.a. (P.Y. 7% p.a.)

SHARE CAPITAL

Equity Share Capital:

The paid up capital of the Bank as on March 31, 2018 was T 85.05 Cr. (P.Y. T 85.19 Cr.) subscribed by 54,547 members

 (P.Y. 53,442 members).

Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Share Capital (PNCPS):

As on March 31, 2018, the Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital (PNCPS) was subscribed to the extent of 

T 12.55 Cr. (P.Y. T 9.29 Cr.)

RESOURCE MOBILISATION
         
The Bank’s deposits stood at T 6,945 Cr. as on March 31, 2018 registering a marginal decline of 2.11% i.e. T 150 Cr. over the 

previous year. 

The deposit mix is as under:                                                                                               

Type March 31, 2017 % March 31, 2018 %

Savings 1,353 19.07 1,389 20.00

Current 404 5.69 338 4.87

Fixed 5,338 75.24 5,218 75.13

Total 7,095 100.00 6,945 100.00

The analysis of bank deposit in India in F.Y. 2017-18 shows that the aggregate deposits Pan India stood at T114.75 lakh crore, 

registering a growth of 6.7% (P.Y. 12%). The growth in this fiscal year is the slowest in the past 54 years. 

The Banking Industry witnessed a shift of deposits to other Financial Instruments viz; Insurance and Mutual Funds in view of 

declining interest rate scenario.

The marginal decline in deposits of the Bank is on account of conscious efforts on part of the Bank to broaden the customer 

base and doing away with high cost bulk deposits. The Bank encouraged deposits from individual depositors, Credit Societies 

and Trusts, which has helped the Bank to reduce the cost of deposits from 7.17% in 2016-17 to 6.50% in 2017-18.

Despite the general slowdown in CASA growth, the Bank succeeded in maintaining CASA at around 25% of the total deposits.

RESOURCE DEPLOYMENT

The Bank could grow its credit portfolio to T 5,311 Cr. in absolute terms, implying an increase of 4% over the previous year. 

Credit to Deposit (CD) ratio increased from 72% to 76%. 

(T in Cr.)
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In order to face the challenges of the general interest rate war and to retain quality accounts, the Bank had to offer competitive 

rate of interest on advances. This has put a lot of pressure on the Net Interest Margin (NIM).

The composition of Credit portfolio is as under:

Sector 2016-17 % 2017-18 %

Retail 2,036 39.70 1,923 36.20

Wholesale 2,200 42.91 2,505 47.16

Others 892 17.39 883 16.64

Total 5,128 100.00 5,311 100.00

ASSET QUALITY 

Though there is increase in amount of Gross NPAs from T 244 Cr. to T 317 Cr., these advances are secured by immovable 

collateral securities and appropriate legal steps for recovery have been initiated that would result in reduction in the same. 

During the year under review, the Bank adopted a robust recovery mechanism. Under the able guidance of the Board of 

Directors, recovery targets were set at all levels and were percolated in the entire system. Strict controls were set to prevent 

slippage of accounts into NPAs. The recovery efforts will continue in the current year as well. 

To improve the Provision Coverage Ratio, requisite provisions by way of Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve (BDDR) and Bad 

and Doubtful Debt Fund (BDDF) have been made towards NPAs in accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI. The 

Bank has created additional BDDF of T 14 Cr. during F.Y. 2017-18 (P.Y. T 5 Cr.) by way of appropriation out of net profit. 

Although the net NPA percentage reported for F.Y. 2016-17 was 2.94%, during the course of last RBI Inspection, the said 

percentage was increased to 3.95% for F.Y. 2016-17. Current year’s net NPA percentage stood at 3.66%.

INVESTMENTS

The Bank’s Treasury Department is primarily responsible for complying with CRR / SLR requirements, management of 

liquidity and mitigating interest rate risk of investment portfolio. 

Aggregate investment of the Bank stood at T 1,813.02 Cr. Trading profit for the year under review was T 4.28 Cr.

During the year under review, the benchmark yield has hardened from 6.96% in April, 2017 to 7.80% in March, 2018. 

Presently, the yield is at 7.90%. Due to the current increasing yield scenario, the Bank has taken a cautious approach in 

trading.

TECHNOLOGY

Post migration of Core Banking System (CBS) to Finacle in January, 2017, the Bank faced a number of challenges which 

were addressed on an ongoing basis. The CBS has now more or less stabilised and has improved the overall operational 

efficiency.
 
The Bank has introduced the facility of Pass-book printing through Kiosk machines at some of the leading branches of the 

Bank.

The Bank is also a participant in the payment initiative of NPCI viz; Unified Payments Interface (UPI), a system that powers 

multiple bank accounts into a single mobile application and allows any customer to send and receive money using a  Virtual 

Payment Address (VPA), Mobile Telephone Contact Number, Aadhaar Number, Bank Account + IFSC Code in real time.     

(T in Cr.)
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The UPI is also integrated with the payment systems using the QR code. The UPI is a 24x7 real time enabled payment 

mechanism that can also be used to collect money from any other customer registered on the UPI platform.

The Bank has launched an improved version of Net-Banking solution and will soon launch a user-friendly and appealing 

website for its customers.

The Bank is amongst the first few Co-operative Banks to launch the RuPay Platinum Debit Card in July, 2017 and is now a part 

of India’s indigenous card scheme created by NPCI. The RuPay Platinum Cards offer fantastic benefits to our patrons through 

cashback or discount schemes and several other benefits.

The Bank will continue upscaling its technological platform for the benefit of its precious and valued customers.

INITIATIVES OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

The Bank had set up a Business Development Department in the F.Y. 2014-15 with a prime objective of focussing on 

enhancement of business in all areas and the evaluation of Branch and Zone performance.
 
With the aim of achieving a higher operational efficiency and rendering better customer services, the Bank has created 

Clusters of the branches. 

To be in line with the overall business target, the Bank has always focussed on selected segments viz; CASA Deposit, Retail 

Credit, and Ancillary Products viz; Insurance, Demat and Mutual Funds.    

The Bank is already into Insurance Business by way of Corporate Agency since long and has now ventured into an Open 

Architecture, as approved by IRDAI. The Bank has tied up with Max life Insurance Co. Ltd. and Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co. 

Ltd. for Life Insurance, with Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. and ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co. Ltd. for 

General Insurance and with Religare Health Insurance Co. Ltd. for Health Insurance business. For Mutual Fund business, the 

Bank has tied up with Aditya Birla Sun Life Asset Management Co. Ltd., Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management Ltd. and 

HDFC Asset Management Co. Ltd. Due to these multiple tie-ups, the customers get a wider choice. The Bank has also tied-up 

with LIC and Bajaj Allianz for Pradhan Mantri Yojana Schemes. The Bank will shortly launch ASBA facility to its customers who 

wish to subscribe for IPO and E-Insurance facility. 

RECOGNITION

• For the second consecutive year, the Bank has bagged the Top Performer in new Demat Accounts opened – 1st 

position in the Co-operative Banks' category by NSDL. 

• The Maharashtra Urban Co-op. Banks’ Federation Ltd. has in September, 2017 awarded the Bank with ‘Best 

Bank-2017’ Award - 3rd place in the category of ‘Banks having Deposits above T 3000 Crores.’

• The Bank has been awarded 2nd rank by The Brihan Mumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks' Association Ltd. in the 

category of ‘Banks having Deposits above T 2001 Crores’ in September, 2017.

• In February, 2018, the Bank was felicitated by the Maharashtra State Co-operative Banks' Association Ltd., 

Mumbai for completion of its Centenary Year.

• In February, 2018, the Bank was awarded the ‘Green World Sahakar Bhushan’ award in the category of ‘Best 

Business Progress’ for the year 2016-17 by Green World Publication, Pune.
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• Inaugration of NKGSB Bank Centenary Skill Development Centre at World Konkani Centre (WKC), Mangalore by 

Shri Kishore Kulkarni, Chairman of the Bank took place in February, 2018.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board recognises the importance of "Good Corporate Governance" to ensure conduct of business ethically in a 
transparent manner for maximizing long-term value of the Bank for its shareholders and all other stakeholders. These have 
evolved not only by ensuring compliances with regulatory requirement but also being responsive to growing customer needs. 

The Bank is managed by a team of qualified and experienced Directors with expertise in their chosen fields, bringing in 
valuable experience and ensuring sound corporate governance mechanism to achieve objectives that are in the interest of the 
stakeholders and the organization. 

Details of various meetings of Board and Committees, held during the year are given below: 

Upto 31.12.2017

No. No. of Directors Average
of  Meetings  in the Committee  Attendance

Board 14 12 10

Advances 19 8 6

Recovery 9 5 4

Development 16 8 7

Audit 7 8 7

Investment 9 6 5

Special Committee of the Board for 2 7 5

Monitoring of Large Value Frauds

As per RBI direction, the Committees of the Board have been reconstituted effective 01.01.2018 as under:

No. No. of Directors Average

of  Meetings  in the Committee  Attendance

Board 3 12 10

Advances, Credit Monitoring & Recovery Committee 13 7 5

Accounts, Audit & Investment Committee

Audit 4 7 5

Investment 3 8 6

Executive Committee

Execution 4 6 5

Development & HR 3 7 5

Digitisation 2 7 5

Special Committee of the Board for

Monitoring of Large Value Frauds 1 6 4
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AUDIT & INSPECTION

The Bank has in place a system for internal and concurrent audit. All branches are covered under concurrent audit 
(monthly/quarterly) as also put under internal audit. The Accounts, Audit & Investment Committee of the Board gives 
directions, oversees the total audit function of the Bank and follows-up on the statutory / concurrent audit of the Bank and 
inspection carried out by regulators. The Committee comprises of Directors with Banking, Audit, Accounting and Information 
Technology Experience. 

During the year under review, RBI carried out its on-sight inspection of the Bank with respect to financial position as on 
March 31, 2017.

REAPPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

In the 100th Annual General Meeting held on August 5, 2017, M/s. A. P. Sanzgiri & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed 
as Statutory Auditors. They have consented their willingness to be reappointed. Being eligible, the Board of Directors 
recommends their reappointment up to the date of next Annual General Meeting.

EXPANSION

During the year under review, the Bank made its maiden entry into the State of Madhya Pradesh, starting a new branch at 
Bhanwar Kuwa, Indore in October, 2017. 

The Bank has also set up a new branch at Gurukul, Ahmedabad in March, 2018 and a Branch at Waluj, Aurangabad in May, 
2018. 

Opening of a branch at Maninagar, Ahmedabad is scheduled in July, 2018.

Currently, the Bank has a network of 108 branches spread across the states of Maharashtra, Goa, Karnataka, Gujarat and 
Madhya Pradesh. 

HUMAN RESOURCE

An efficiently run human resources department can provide any organization with a structure and ability to meet business 
needs by managing its most valuable resources - its employees. 

Learning and development plays a vital role in the success of any organization and develops skills and competencies among 
the workforce leading to sustainable growth. With this objective, the Bank has initiated the concept of “Train the Trainers” and 
“Capacity Building” to encourage the employees with talent, skill and enthusiasm to come forward and take the initiative for 
training others. The Bank has set its sight on a minimum 24 hours training in a year for all its employees. The aim of this 
initiative is to reduce dependence on external trainers in the long run.

Various inhouse and external specialized trainings from reputed Institutions have been planned during the current year to 
develop skills of the employees. 

As an initiative to encourage and reward the employees suitably, a wage settlement was arrived at with the Employees’ Union. 

The Bank also encourages its employees to continually upgrade their knowledge in different fields. During the year under 
review, 37 employees took initiative in upgrading their academic qualifications. 10 employees attained their post graduation / 
professional qualifications and as many as 27 employees completed various courses conducted by the Indian Institute of 
Bankers. 

The Directors would like to place on record their appreciation for the commitment of the employees.
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BRAND BUILDING

Creating a strong brand and delivering on the brand promise, helps to build a loyal customer base.

The Bank has made consistent efforts to promote and sustain its brand through various initiatives. Some bus shelters and 

Konkan Railway trains were used as a medium for spreading the Brand. 

The Bank participated in events of economic and social importance viz; ‘Badalta Maharashtra – Current Status and 

Challenges in the Energy Sector’ by a leading Marathi daily “Loksatta” and also participated in the event, “Improving health 

through Surya Namaskar” organized by Thane Vaibhav. 

The Bank has utilised various media channels like Television, Radio, Print and Social media as well as outdoor branding like 

gantry, hoardings, etc. to boost the Brand image of the Bank.

CENTENARY YEAR CELEBRATION

The Valedictory function of the Bank’s Centenary Celebration was organized on September 23, 2017 at The Ravindra Natya 

Mandir, Prabhadevi. The event included a felicitation function of former Chairmen, former Directors, existing Board of 

Directors and staff members who have completed over 30 years of service. The felicitation function was followed by a 

Valedictory function attended by Hon. Shri P. B. Acharya, Governor of Nagaland and Arunachal Pradesh (holding additional 

charge then) as the Chief Guest. The Guests of Honour were :

i) Hon. Shri Anandrao Adsul, MP and President, Co-op. Banks'  Employees’ Union, 

ii) Dr. Anita Borges, President, SRL Diagnostic Centre, and 

iii) Shri Ashok Saraf, Eminent Indian Stage & Cine Star. 

The event also included a musical program and release of the Bank’s History book at the hands of the Chief Guest. 

SHRI SHETH SHANTARAM MANGESH KULKARNI MEMORIAL LECTURE

The 19th Sheth Shantaram Memorial lecture was organized on October 14, 2017 at Pracharya B.N. Vaidya Sabhagraha, IES 

School, Dadar. The lecture was addressed by Shri Girish Kuber, Editor of Loksatta on the topic “What it Takes to be a Super 

Power.” The Sheth Shantaram Mangesh Kulkarni Memorial Lecture Series, which started in 1997, has witnessed presence of 

various eminent speakers with expertise in their fields. 

Annual Awards for 2016-17 were also given to the branches for excelling in their performance. The Bank’s ‘Souvenir’ was 

released at the hands of the Guest Speaker.

The Bank, as a mark of respect towards its Founder member- Sheth Shantaram Mangesh Kulkarni and to celebrate the legacy 

in the Co-operative Banking sector, would continue to conduct the series of “Sheth Shantaram Mangesh Kulkarni Memorial 

Lecture.”

DEPOSIT INSURANCE

The Bank has been regularly paying premium to Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) covering 
Bank’s deposits.

GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL UNIT

For efficient customer service it is imperative for a Bank to ensure that the customer grievances are addressed and resolved 
promptly. Towards this objective, the Bank has in place a Grievance Redressal Unit (GRU) under the Nodal Officer of the Bank, 
presently, Shri P. G. Kamath, Deputy Managing Director. The GRU addresses the complaints received through various 
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sources including Banking Ombudsman and resolves them promptly and efficiently. The facility for registering online 
complaints is available on the Grievance Redressal page of the Bank’s website.

MEMBERS’ WELFARE

• The Bank has been felicitating the meritorious wards of the members encouraging them by recognizing their 
achievements in academics & sports. This year, 52 students were felicitated through Members’ welfare fund.

• In all, 17 members have availed the benefit of the scheme for reimbursement of hospitalization expenses. 
• During the year, 36 members availed the facility for reimbursement of medical check-up.

BYE-LAW AMENDMENT

In the last Annual General Meeting held on August 5, 2017, the members had approved amendment to Bye-Law No. 51 of 
the Bank’s Bye-Laws adding a proviso for restricting shareholding upto 5% of the total paid up share capital of the Bank or 

T 5 Lacs, whichever is less, as per RBI guidelines.

The Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies has approved the above amendment w.e.f. December 7, 2017.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS / MANAGEMENT

For the year 2017, Shri Nagesh Pinge, Director of the Bank received the award for “Outstanding Contribution in the field 
of Internal Audit” from the Asian Confederation of Institutes of Internal Auditors (ACIIA) at a function in Delhi. Shri Pinge is 
the first Indian to receive the award.

Shri Chintamani Nadkarni, Managing Director of the Bank was elected as member of the Managing Committee of the 
Indian Banks’ Association (IBA) in September, 2016 representing Co-operative Member Banks, until the conclusion of 
the AGM of IBA to be held in 2019. He was also appointed as a Chairman of the IBA Committee on Urban Co-operative 
Banks for the year 2017-18 as also a member of the IBA Standing Committee on Retail Banking and of the Finance 
Committee of IBA for the year 2017-18.

OBITUARY

  The Board of Directors express their profound grief at the sad demise of the following: 

i) Shri K. P. Prabhu, Former Director (1962-1973) and Former Vice Chairman (1973 – 1980) 

ii) Shri Girish Pinge, former employee

iii) Ms. Manjiri Borkar, staff member 

The Board pays homage to the departed souls of shareholders who have passed away during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Bank expresses deep gratitude to our members, customers, staff members, well wishers, patrons and various institutions, 

officials and dignitaries for their co-operation, guidance and advice from time to time. To mention specially,

• Chief General Managers, General Managers and other Officials of  Reserve Bank of India

• Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, New Delhi

• Commissioner of Co-operation of Maharashtra State, Divisional Jt. Registrar & other officials of Co-op. Department at 
Pune & Mumbai

• President of Co-op. Banks' Employees Union
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• M/s. A. P. Sanzgiri & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors

• Internal Auditors, Concurrent Auditors and Stock Auditors

• College of Agricultural Banking, Pune 

• National Institute of Bank Management, Pune

• Indian Banks' Association, Mumbai

• National Federation of Urban Banks & Credit Societies Ltd., New Delhi

• Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks' Federation

• Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks' Association, Mumbai

• Brihan Mumbai Co-op. Banks' Association, Mumbai

• Legal Advisors, Consulting Architects, Engineers and Contractors

• Press, T.V. and other Media, Artists and Printers

• All those inadvertently missed, who helped us directly or indirectly.

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE:  June 30, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board,

KISHORE KULKARNI

CHAIRMAN
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To,

The Shareholders,

NKGSB Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai.

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NKGSB Co-op. Bank Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 
stBank’) as at 31  March 2018, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018, the statement of Profit and Loss 

Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and its departments audited by us and returns of all 107 branches 

certified by the Concurrent Auditors/Internal Auditors are consolidated in these financial statements. Of the total number 

of branches, 105 are under monthly/quarterly Concurrent Audit. 2 branches have been newly opened in the last quarter 

of 2018 and hence are not covered under Concurrent Audit.  These branches account for 0.048 % of total deposits, 

0.003% of total advances & no share in profit. As informed by the management, the Bank has not received any specific 

guidelines from the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies with respect to selection of branches to be covered under 

audit. During the course of our audit we performed select relevant procedures at 19 branches. Key operations of the 

Bank are automated. With the key applications largely integrated to the core banking systems it does not require its 

branches to submit any financial returns. Accordingly, our audit is carried out centrally at the Head Office and Central 

Processing Units, based on the necessary records and data required for the purposes of the audit being made available 

to us and further the matter of percentages of advances, deposits, interest income and of interest expenses is not 

applicable to the Bank.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 

1949, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the Central Registrar of Co-

operative Societies, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 

(as applicable) and accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. This responsibility 

includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of 

the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 

auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as 

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit 

opinion.

Opinion

6. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts read 

together with the Notes, give the information required thereon by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as Multi State 

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and rules made thereunder, in the manner so required, for the urban co-operative 

banks, guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

sta. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31  March 2018;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third 

Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Rules, 2002.

8. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from 

our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from 

the branches/offices;

c. The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;

d. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in the agreement with the books of 

account and the returns;

e. The reports on the accounts of the branches/offices certified by the branch auditors have been forwarded to us and 

have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this Report;

f. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles 

generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks;

g. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material 

impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank.

9. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified in 

clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank.

a. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the 

provisions of the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not come across material and significant transactions which appear to be 

contrary to the guidelines issued by RBI. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from 

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding transactions contrary to the 
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guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

c. Following monies due to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which a provision of Rs. 9,649.06 lacs 

is made in the accounts. Advances categorized as doubtful and loss assets as per Prudential Norms are 

considered as doubtful of recovery:-

d. As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, following credit facilities have been 

sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board or their relatives:

e. We have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, instructions etc. issued by the RBI. Since the 

Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural 

Development, our comments regarding violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar, which require 

reporting under this Rule.

For and on behalf of

A. P. Sanzgiri &Co.

Chartered  Accountants

Firm Regn. No.:116293W

Abhijit P. Sanzgiri

Partner

Membership Number: 43230

Place: Mumbai
thDate: 30   June,  2018

Category Outstanding on 31.03.2018

(Rs. In Lacs)

Doubtful Assets 18,536.86

Loss Assets 1,468.20

Particulars Amount Security Value Overdues if any 

outstanding if any (Rs. In Lacs)

(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)

Fund Based Nil - -

Non Fund Based Nil - -
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Balance Sheet

As at
31-Mar-17

As at
31-Mar-18     CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Schedule

(` in Lacs)

SHARE CAPITAL 1 9,760  9,448 

RESERVE FUND   AND OTHER RESERVES 2  66,151 61,201 

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 1 2 

DEPOSITS 3 6,94,531 7,09,489 

BORROWINGS (Long Term Subordinated Deposits) 4 15,970 15,972 

OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE ON LOANS AND ADVANCES  

(As per Contra)  15,081 11,351

INTEREST ACCRUED ON DEPOSITS 1,985 5,371 

OTHER LIABILITIES 5 6,453 7,317

SETTLEMENT CREDIT ACCOUNT (As per Contra) 99 96

(Refer Schedule 14, Note no. 4)

BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE (As per Contra)  8,014 8,549

GRAND TOTAL 8,18,045  8,28,796

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 12 34,781 37,117

Significant Accounting Policies 13

Notes to Accounts 14

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of
A. P. SANZGIRI & CO.
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 116293W
sd/-

ABHIJIT P. SANZGIRI
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO.: 43230)

thMumbai, 30  June, 2018
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as at 31st March, 2018

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 6  60,696 77,985  

MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 10,294 14,495

INVESTMENTS 7 1,50,180 1,59,708

ADVANCES 8 5,31,129 5,12,751

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

a) On Investments and Earmarked Funds 9  3,441 3,554

b) On Staff Loans 815 732

c) On Loans and Advances  15,081 11,351

(As per Contra)

FIXED ASSETS 10 28,519 29,171

OTHER ASSETS 11 8,053 9,046

DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) (Refer Schedule 14, Note no. 19) 1,724 1,358

SETTLEMENT DEBIT ACCOUNT (As per Contra) 99  96

(Refer Schedule 14, Note no.4)

BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION (As per Contra)  8,014 8,549

 

GRAND TOTAL 8,18,045 8,28,796

As at
31-Mar-17

As at
31-Mar-18

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Schedule

(` in Lacs)

KISHORE KULKARNI 
Chairman
SUNIL GAITONDE
Vice - Chairman
CHINTAMANI NADKARNI
Managing Director
SAMIR REGE
Chief Manager (Finance)

ANIL NADKARNI 
Director
NAGESH PINGE 
Director
LAXMIKANT PRABHU 
Director

thMumbai, 30  June, 2018

RAJAN BHAT
Director
ALKA DIWADKAR
Director
NAGESH FOVKAR
Director
RAMESH KASBEKAR
Director
KAUSHAL MUZUMDAR
Director
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Profit and Loss Account

Year Ended
31-Mar-17

Year Ended
31-Mar-18EXPENDITURE

Interest on Deposits  45,091 46,916

Interest on Borrowings 1,482 1,155

Staff Salaries, Allowances and Benefits 7,941 7,644

Rent, Rates, Taxes, Service Charges, Insurance and Electricity 2,554 2,559

Legal and Professional Charges 239 187

Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges 325 372

Travelling, Lodging and Conveyance 91 90

Audit Fees 118 117

Repairs and Maintenance 761 535

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 1,555 1,517

Premium on Securities Amortised 495 371

Printing and Stationery 101 127

Advertisement 232 232

Sundry Expenses                         3,065 2,262

Bad Debts Written Off 1,167 1,342

Operating Profit (c/f) 10,360 10,261

75,577 75,687

Provisions and Contingencies:

A)  Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve  2,890 3,340

B)  Contingent Reserve against Standard Assets 114 374

C) Interest Transferred to Leave Encashment Fund 80 103

D) Provision for Election Fund 7 29

Profit Before Tax (c/f) 7,269 6,430

10,360 10,276

Provision for Taxes:

Income Tax 2,782 2,215

Deferred Tax (366) (440)

   

Net Profit for the year 4,853 4,655

TOTAL 7,269  6,430

(` in Lacs)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

A. P. SANZGIRI & CO.
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 116293W
sd/-

ABHIJIT P. SANZGIRI
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO.: 43230)

thMumbai, 30  June, 2018
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for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Interest and Discount :

a) Interest on Advances  56,396 55,939

b) Income from Investments 12,415 11,812

c) Interest on Deposits with Banks 1,685 1,680

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 3,075  2,469

Bad Debts Provision Reversed 1,167 1,342

Amortisation of Revaluation Reserve (Refer Schedule No. 13-5(g) on AS-10) -  570

Profit on Sale of Investments  225 1,292

Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund 203 179

Profit on Forex Transactions 130 132

Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers 241 193

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets  2 2

Miscellaneous Income  38 77

75,577 75,687

Operating Profit (b/f) 10,360 10,261

Provision no longer required written back from : 

Contingent Provision against Depreciation in Investment  - 15

 10,360 10,276

Profit Before Tax (b/f)  7,269 6,430

TOTAL  7,269 6,430

Year Ended
31-Mar-17

Year Ended
31-Mar-18

INCOME

(` in Lacs)

ANIL NADKARNI 
Director
NAGESH PINGE 
Director
LAXMIKANT PRABHU 
Director

thMumbai, 30  June, 2018

RAJAN BHAT
Director
ALKA DIWADKAR
Director
NAGESH FOVKAR
Director
RAMESH KASBEKAR
Director
KAUSHAL MUZUMDAR
Director

KISHORE KULKARNI 
Chairman
SUNIL GAITONDE
Vice - Chairman
CHINTAMANI NADKARNI
Managing Director
SAMIR REGE
Chief Manager (Finance)
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Profit and Loss Appropriation Account

Appropriations subject to Approval in AGM

A) Statutory Appropriations :-

1 Statutory Reserve Fund (25% of Net Profit)  1,213 1,164

2 Contingency Reserve Fund (10% of Net Profit) 485 465

3 Education Fund (1% of Net Profit) 49 47

B) Other Appropriations :-

1 Building Fund  100 286

2 Bad & Doubtful Debts Fund 1,400 500

3 Donation Fund 5 4

4 Investment Fluctuation Reserve - 83

5 Proposed Dividend @  10.00% p.a. (pro-rata) on Equity Shares 835 1,045

(P.Y.@10%+2% additional for Centenary year)

6 Proposed Dividend  @   8.50% p.a. (pro-rata) on PNCPS (P.Y. @7% p.a.) 94 55

7 Ex-Gratia to Staff 800 860

8 Staff Welfare Fund 75 80

9 Members' Welfare Fund 18 22

10 Special Reserve U/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961  414 340

5,488 4,951

PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 1 2

TOTAL 5,489 4,953

Year Ended
31-Mar-17

Year Ended
31-Mar-18EXPENDITURE

(` in Lacs)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

A. P. SANZGIRI & CO.
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 116293W

sd/-
ABHIJIT P. SANZGIRI

PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO.: 43230)

thMumbai, 30  June, 2018
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for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Year Ended
31-Mar-17

Year Ended
31-Mar-18

INCOME

Profit of last year (b/f)  2 1

Net Profit for the year  4,853 4,655 

Excess Appropriation of previous year written back :-

a) Amortisation of Revaluation Reserve* 570 - 

b) Centenary Fund  - 275 

c) Ex-gratia 13 11

d) Dividend and Education Fund 51 11

TOTAL 5,489  4,953 

* As per Revised AS-10 w.e.f. 01.04.2017

(` in Lacs)

ANIL NADKARNI 
Director
NAGESH PINGE 
Director
LAXMIKANT PRABHU 
Director

thMumbai, 30  June, 2018

RAJAN BHAT
Director
ALKA DIWADKAR
Director
NAGESH FOVKAR
Director
RAMESH KASBEKAR
Director
KAUSHAL MUZUMDAR
Director

KISHORE KULKARNI 
Chairman
SUNIL GAITONDE
Vice - Chairman
CHINTAMANI NADKARNI
Managing Director
SAMIR REGE
Chief Manager (Finance)
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Schedules

As at
31-Mar-17

As at
31-Mar-18

(` in Lacs)

Schedule - 1
Share Capital

Authorised Share  Capital 20,000  20,000 
20,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each

I Issued Subscribed and Paid up Equity Capital 8,505 8,519
8,50,45,737 shares of Rs. 10/- each
(P.Y. 8,51,96,374 shares)
Individuals 6,463 6,357
Co-op Institutions - -
Others 2,042 2,162

II Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Share (PNCPS) Capital
1,25,54,000 Shares of Rs.10/- each
(P. Y. 92,87,000 Shares)
Issued Subscribed and Paid up Preference Share Capital 1,255 929
TOTAL CAPITAL (I+II) 9,760 9,448

Schedule - 2
Reserve Fund And Other Reserves

I Reserves as per Multi-State Co-op.Soc.Act
(i) Statutory Reserve Fund  12,971 11,744
(ii) Contingency Reserve Fund 4,673 4,188
(iii) Building Fund 8,536 8,436
(iv) Donation Fund 9 5

II Reserves as per RBI guidelines
(i) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1,525 1,525
(ii) Contingent Reserve against Standard Assets 2,189 2,075
(iii) Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 9,706 7,982
(iv) Provision for Restructured Advances 48 48

III Other Funds as per Bye Laws
(i) Election Fund 15 8
(ii) Members' Welfare Fund 222 207

IV Others
(i) Special Reserve U/s 36(1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 2,238 1,824
(ii) Capital Reserve 4 4
(iii) Revaluation Reserve 19,108 19,678
(iv) Deferred Tax Reserve 292 292
(v) Bad and Doubtful Debt Fund  3,025 1,625
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Schedules

As at
31-Mar-17

As at
31-Mar-18

(` in Lacs)

V Funds for the benefit of staff
(i) Staff Welfare Fund  418 406
(ii) Staff Leave Encashment Fund 1,172 1,154

TOTAL RESERVES (I+II+III+IV+V)  66,151 61,201

Schedule - 3
Deposits

I Current Deposits
(i) Individuals & Others  31,044 28,745
(ii) Societies 293 290

II Savings Deposits
(i) Individuals & Others  1,32,208 1,30,228
(ii) Societies 6,665 5,035

III Term Deposits
(i) Individuals & Others  4,74,922 4,83,973
(ii) Societies 46,937 49,866

IV Matured Deposits  2,462 11,352

Total ( I+II+III+IV)  6,94,531 7,09,489
(Includes amt of Rs. 9,960 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 5,976 Lacs)
collateralized towards LCs / Guarantees. Also an amt of
Rs. 40,478 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 43,655 Lacs) is lien marked against
overdraft / loan against FDs).

Schedule - 4
Borrowings 

I Long Term Subordinated Deposits
Series I 
Tenure of 5 years @ 10.00% p.a.  2,283 2,283
Tenure of 7 years @ 10.25% p.a. 2,717 2,717

II Long Term Subordinated Deposits
Series II
Tenure of 5 years @ 9.00% p.a. 1,392 1,392
Tenure of 7 years @ 9.25% p.a. 4,178 4,180 

Annual Report 2017 - 18

27



Schedules

As at
31-Mar-17

As at
31-Mar-18

(` in Lacs)

III Long Term Subordinated Deposits
Series III
Tenure of 5 years @ 8.50% p.a.  2,854 2,854
Tenure of 7 years @ 8.75% p.a. 2,546 2,546

TOTAL (I+II+III) 15,970 15,972

Schedule - 5
Other Liabilities

(i) Payorders Issued 1,350  2,463
(ii) Proposed Dividend (Equity + PNCPS) 929 1,100
(iii) Ex-gratia for Staff 800 860
(iv) T.D.S. on F.D.R. 291 183
(v) Int. Recd. in Adv on Bill Discounting 479 643
(vi) Unclaimed Dividend 88 58
(vii) Sundry Deposits 555 525
(viii) Security Deposits from Staff 50 48
(ix) Others 1,911 1,437

Total ( i+ii+iii+iv+v+vi+vii+viii+ix) 6,453 7,317

Schedule - 6
Cash and Bank Balances

I Cash and Current Accounts with Banks
(i) Cash in Hand 3,458 3,581
(ii) Balances with Reserve Bank of India 33,567 48,558
(iii) Balances with State Bank of India & its' Subsidiaries 16  25
(iv) Current Deposits with  Banks  2,828 2,252

39,869 54,416
II Fixed Deposits with Banks

(i) Reserve Fund Investment  12,960 15,802 
(ii) Investment against Earmarked Funds 1,932 1,630 
(iii) Other Fixed Deposit Receipts 5,935 6,137
 20,827 23,569
(FD includes Rs. 899.53 Lacs placed with other Banks as margin for
Credit Line (P.Y. Rs.1,109.89 Lacs))

Total (I+II) 60,696 77,985
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Schedules

As at
31-Mar-17

As at
31-Mar-18

(` in Lacs)

Schedule - 7
Investments

(i) Government Securities  1,46,098 1,59,683
(ii) Government Securities (Earmarked for Reserve Fund Investment) 4,047 -
(iii) Mutual Funds / Other Investments 35 25

Total (i + ii + iii)  1,50,180 1,59,708

Schedule - 8
Advances
I Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, Bills Discounted and Purchased 1,67,557 1,62,549

of which secured against:
(i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities 32 104
(ii) Other Tangible Securities 1,67,148 1,62,084 
(iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans  377 361

(Amount due from Individuals - Rs. 17,426.62 Lacs
(P.Y. Rs. 15,535.91 Lacs), amount overdue Rs. 20,582.92 Lacs
(P.Y. Rs. 11,605.31 Lacs), considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
Rs. 5,773.16 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 3,836.05 Lacs) and fully provided for). 

II Medium Term Loans :  34,584 35,416
of which secured against:

(i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities  10 34
(ii) Other Tangible Securities  33,583 34,209
(iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans  991 1,173

(Amount due from Individuals - Rs. 15,129.17 Lacs
(P.Y. Rs. 14,136.40 Lacs), amount overdue Rs. 4,010.16 Lacs
(P.Y. Rs. 3,623.76 Lacs), considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
Rs. 1,785.08 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,106.52 Lacs) and fully provided for). 

III Long Term Loans :  3,28,988 3,14,786
of which secured against:

(i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities 1,293 1,199 
(ii) Other Tangible Securities 3,23,757 3,11,396 
(iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 3,938 2,191

(Amount due from Individuals - Rs. 2,16,463.70 Lacs
(P.Y. Rs. 2,06,508.16 Lacs), amount overdue Rs. 11,756.14 Lacs
(P.Y. Rs. 9,181.01 Lacs), considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
Rs. 12,446.82 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 7,574.76 Lacs) and fully provided for).  

Total (I+II+III)  5,31,129 5,12,751
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Schedules

As at
31-Mar-17

As at
31-Mar-18

(` in Lacs)

Schedule - 9
Interest Receivable
(i) On Investments  3,386 3,523
(ii) On Investments against Earmarked Funds  55 31

Total (i+ii) 3,441 3,554

Schedule - 10
Fixed Assets

I Premises (Including Land)
Opening Balance as on April,1 31,535  31,436
Add:    Additions during the year (Includes Leasehold Improvements) 649 144
Less: Sales during the year (1) (45)
 32,183 31,535

 Less: Depreciation upto last year 4,862 4,007
            Depreciation for the current year 869 862
            Depreciation  on assets  sold (1)  (7)

 5,730 4,862

Sub-Total  26,453 26,673

II Furniture and Fixtures
Original Cost  as on April, 1 3,158 2,873

       Add: Additions during the year 89 344
     Less: Sales during the year (42) (59)

 3,205 3,158

 Less: Depreciation upto last year 1,644 1,412
           Depreciation for the current year 278  286
           Depreciation  on assets  sold (38) (54)

 1,884 1,644

Sub-Total  1,321 1,514

III Other Fixed Assets
Original Cost  as on April, 1 3,781 3,274 

       Add: Additions during the year 175 571
     Less: Sales during the year (62) (64)

 3,894 3,781
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Schedules

As at
31-Mar-17

As at
31-Mar-18

(` in Lacs)

Less: Depreciation upto last year  2,797 2,490
         Depreciation for the current year 407 369
            Depreciation on assets  sold (55) (62)

3,149 2,797

Sub-Total 745 984 

Total Fixed Assets (I+II+III)  28,519 29,171

Schedule - 11
Other Assets

(i) Premium paid on Investment 3,989 4,352
(ii) Lease & Security Deposits 832 789
(iii) Intangible Assets (Software) 1,384 2,119
(iv) CCIL & CBLO Segment Cash Margins 208 175
(v) Advance Income Tax (Net) 390 521
(vi) Prepaid Expenses 102 76
(vii) Others  1,148 1,014

Total  (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vi+vii) 8,053 9,046

Schedule - 12
Contingent Liabilities

(i) Forward Contracts  4,795 18,538
(ii) Forward Contract Sale 5,470 371
(iii) Guarantees * 15,384 10,441
(iv) Letter of Credit * 8,167 6,997
(v) DEAF Account 837 647
(vi) Income Tax Demand 96 96
(vii) Others 32 27

Total  (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vi+vii) 34,781 37,117

* These amounts are collaterised by Fixed Deposits, Counter Guarantees and
Secured Charges of Rs. 9,960.23 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 5,975.74 Lacs)

* These amounts includes expired LCs / Guarantees of Rs. 1,457.92 Lacs,
(P.Y. 726.59 Lacs) which have not been cancelled being Govt. Guarantees /
Original LCs / BGs not being received back.
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account 4,853  4,655

Add: Previous year excess provision written back 635 297 

Add: Opening balance as per Profit and Loss Account 2 1 

Profit Available for Appropriations 5,489  4,953  

Less : Appropriations 5,488  4,951 

Net Profit as per Balance Sheet  1   2 

Add:

Depreciation on Assets 985   947  

Deferred Tax (366)  (440) 

Current Tax 2,782   2,215 

Bad Debts Written off 1,167  1,342 

Premium on Securities Amortised 495   371

Amortisation of Software 887  432  

Other than Software written-off - 5,949 3 4,869 

   

Add:

Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Assets  (2)  (2)  (2)  (2)

Less :

BDDR written back  (1,167)  1,167  (1,342)  (1,342)

Adjustments for:

(Increase )/ Decrease in Investments  13,585  (24,704)

(Increase )/ Decrease in Other  Investments (3,487)   3,083 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances (18,378)  (59,567)

(Increase )/ Decrease in Interest receivable and OIR (3,336) (3,008) 

(Increase )/ Decrease in Other Assets (3,016)  (4,024)

Increase/( Decrease ) in Funds 6,474  6,277 

Increase/( Decrease ) in Deposits (14,958)   1,05,691 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Interest Payable (3,385)  4,942

Increase /( Decrease) in Other Liabilities 2,555  (681)

Branch Adjustment - 23,948 37  28,049

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities (A) (19,166)   31,576

Cash Flow For The Year Ended 31st March, 2018

2016-172017-18Particulars

(` in Lacs)
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CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (914)  (1,023)

Payment for Software  (152)  (805)

Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets  13  12 

Net Cash Generated from Investing Activities (B)  (1,054)  (1,817)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/(Decrease) in Equity Share Capital  (2)  (317)

Increase/(Decrease) in Preference Share Capital  351   547 

Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings  (2) 5,400 

Dividend Paid  (1,048)  (1,081)

Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities (C) (701)  4,549 

Net increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)  (20,921)  34,308

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 80,306  45,998 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  59,385  80,306 

 (20,921) 34,308

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand & Balances with Notified Banks  37,041  52,170  

Balances with Other Banks  12,050  13,641 

Money at Call and Short Notice  10,294  14,495 

 59,385  80,306 

Cash Flow For The Year Ended 31st March, 2018

2016-172017-18Particulars

(` in Lacs)
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Background:

NKGSB Co-op Bank Ltd. was incorporated under Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act in 1917. Subsequently in 1996, the 
same was brought under Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002, upon opening branches outside the State of 
Maharashtra. Bank is designated a Scheduled Bank under Schedule II of the R.B.I Act. Presently, the Bank has 107 branches 
as at 31.03.2018 spread over in the States of Maharashtra, Goa, Karnataka, Gujarat and Madhya Pradesh. In the current year, 
two Branches were opened. In F. Y. 2018-19, three Branches are proposed to be opened for which necessary permission from 
RBI have been obtained. The Bank provides various Banking products which cater to the needs of both corporate and retail 
customers.

Schedule No. 13:-

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The accompanying Financial Statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention as a 
going concern on accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles, statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and the Multi State 
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the ‘Reserve Bank of India’ (RBI) from time to time, 
the applicable ‘Accounting Standards’ (AS) issued by the ‘Institute of Chartered Accountants of India’ (ICAI) and the 
current practices prevailing amongst the Co–operative Banks in India. 

The Accounting Policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of previous year except otherwise stated.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The presentation of Financial Statements, in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues 
and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the Financial Statements. Actual results could differ 
from those estimated. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the Financial Statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognised prospectively in the current and 
future periods.

3. INVESTMENTS :

For presentation in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified under the following heads as required under RBI 
guidelines – Government Securities, Other Approved Securities, Shares in Co-operative Institutions/Financial 
Corporations, Bonds of Public Sector undertaking, Mutual Funds and other Investments.

3.1 Classification

Investments other than shares in Co-operative Banks, Societies and Mutual Funds are classified into three 
categories viz; ‘Held To Maturity’ (HTM), ‘Available For Sale’ (AFS) and ‘Held For Trading’ (HFT) in accordance 
with the guidelines issued by the RBI on “Classification and Valuation of Investments by Primary (Urban) Co-
operative Banks (Primary UCBs)”.

3.2  Valuation and Accounting of Investments 

a) Investments in HTM category are valued at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value in which case the 
premium (if any) paid on the investments under this category is shown under “Other Assets” and is amortised over 
the period remaining to maturity.

b) Investments under AFS and HFT categories are valued scrip-wise at lower of Book Value and Market Value and 
depreciation/appreciation is aggregated for each classification. Net depreciation, if any, is provided for, while net 
appreciation, if any, is ignored. Net Depreciation for the year under these categories is charged to the Profit and 
Loss Account and shown under Other Liabilities as “Contingent Provisions against Depreciation in Investment”. 
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c) Treasury Bills under all categories/classifications are valued at carrying cost.

d) Units of Mutual Fund are valued at lower of Cost or Net Asset Value. 

e) Shares of Co-operative Institutions and Financial Corporations are valued at cost unless there is a diminution in 
the value thereof in which case the diminution is fully provided for.

f) Market Value of Debt Securities is determined in terms of Yield To Maturity (YTM) method indicated by Fixed 
Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).

g) Broken period Interest, Brokerage, Commission paid if any, in respect of investments purchased is treated as an 
item of expenditure under the Profit and Loss Account.

3.3 Transfer between categories 

Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and any 
such transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the date of 
transfer. Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

4.  ADVANCES:

a) The classification of advances into Standard, Sub Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as well as provisioning on 
Standard Advances, Restructured Advances and Non  Performing Advances is arrived at in accordance with the 
Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI for Primary UCBs. 
Certain advances have been kept outstanding at nominal amounts to continue the charge on securities in respect 
of other standard facilities enjoyed by them with the Bank. Accordingly, these advances are classified as Standard 
Assets. 

b) Any lending under the Collateralised Borrowing and Lending Obligations (CBLO) facility which is repayable 
beyond 15 days is classified under Advances (Short Term) Secured against Government and Other Approved 
Securities.  Other CBLO lending repayable within 15 days is classified under “Money at Call and Short Notice”. 

c) The Bank also makes provision for diminution in fair value of Restructured Advances as per norms issued by RBI.

d) Advances backed by legally valid documentation are treated as secured.

5. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:

a) Fixed Assets, other than those that have been revalued, are carried at historical cost less depreciation 
accumulated thereon. Cost includes incidental stamp duty, registration charges and civil work in case of 
ownership premises, and in case of other fixed assets, amounts incurred to put the asset in a working condition.

b) Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset at the following rates: 

Assets % of Depreciation

Land and Building  2.50%

Furniture and Fixture 10.00%

Office Machinery (including Air Conditioner, 15.00%

 Fire Extinguisher, UPS & Batteries)  

Glow Sign Board & Vehicles 20.00%

Computer Hardware & Software 33.33%

Leasehold Improvements Equally over the primary period of lease

c) Assets purchased during the year are depreciated for the entire year except for those at Branches opened during 

the year, which are depreciated pro-rata on completed month basis from the date of commissioning of the 

respective branch.
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d) Depreciation on vehicles is charged pro-rata on completed month basis.

e) Assets disposed off during the year are depreciated up to the quarter before the date of disposal. 

f) Books are capitalised and depreciated to Rs.1/- per book in the year of purchase.

g) From F.Y. 2017-18, Depreciation on the revalued portion of assets is included in Depreciation expenses and the 

same amount is directly reversed from revaluation reserves through the Profit and Loss Appropriation Account 

(hitherto routed through the Profit and Loss Accounts. The same is in conformity with revised AS-10 issued by the 

ICAI and applicable to non corporate assesses from 01.04.2017

h) Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at Re.1/-.

i) Assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000/- is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year of purchase. 

j) UPS and Batteries are capitalized as “Office Machinery”. Subsequent replacement are also capitalized in the 

books. AMC & Recharges are expensed off to Profit and Loss Account.

k) Chairs / Tables are capitalized under “Furniture & Fixtures” irrespective of value of individual Chair thereof.

6. RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES :

I) As per the requirement of Multi–State Co-op. Soc. Act. 2002,

a) The Statutory Reserve Fund has been bifurcated into 2 Categories viz.:

i) Statutory Reserve Fund (Comprising 25% of Net Profit of each year transferred).

ii) Contingency Reserve Fund (Comprising 10% of Net Profit of each year transferred). 

b) Co-operative Education Fund maintained by National Co-operative Union of India (Comprising 1% of Net Profit of 

each year transferred).

II) Membership entrance fees & Dividend payable remaining unclaimed for over 3 years are taken directly to the 

Statutory Reserve Fund.

III) Interest accruing on investments against certain earmarked funds viz. Members Welfare Fund and Staff Welfare 

Fund is credited initially to Profit and Loss Account and thereafter transferred to the respective funds through 

Appropriation of Profits for the year. 

IV) Surplus arising on account of revaluing of fixed assets over their book value is transferred to Revaluation Reserve.

7. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the 

revenue can be reliably measured. Items of income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis except the 

following items:-

a) Interest income on Non Performing Advances is recognised on cash basis in accordance with guidelines issued by 

RBI.

b) Commission, Exchange, Brokerage and Locker Rent are recognized as income upfront on receipt. 

c) Income from investments is accounted for on accrual basis except dividend on shares of Corporates and Mutual 

Funds, if any, which is accounted for on cash basis.

d) Income from distribution of Insurance Products is accrued on the basis of business booked.

8. OTHER EXPENSES:

Expenses are accounted for an accrual basis except as stated below: 

a) Interest on Matured Fixed Deposits (MFD) where no renewal instructions are obtained from customers is provided 

at prevailing Savings Bank Deposit Rate.
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b) Ex-gratia given, if any, is accounted as an appropriation at the rates decided by the Management in accordance 

with provisions of Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. 

9. OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE:

Overdue Interest Reserve (OIR) represents unrecovered interest on Non Performing Advances, which is 

correspondingly shown under Interest Receivable as per RBI directives.

10.  RECOVERY FROM NPAs:

       Recovery from Non Performing Advances is Firstly appropriated as under:-

a) In case of Loss Assets towards Principal.

b) In case of Substandard Assets towards Interest.

c) In case of Doubtful Assets, where there are chances of recovery, appropriation is firstly towards Interest, in other 

cases towards Principal.

11.  STAMP DUTY AND REGISTRATION CHARGES OF LEASED PREMISES:

Stamp Duty and Registration Charges in respect of Leased Premises is now expensed to the Profit and Loss Account.

12. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS: 

a) Transactions denominated in foreign currency are accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the 

transaction. Monetary foreign currency Assets and Liabilities reflected in the Balance Sheet on the date are 

translated at the rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). The Profit / Loss due to 

revaluation are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

b) The outstanding spot and forward contracts are revalued at the applicable rates notified by FEDAI. The resulting 

Profit / Loss is accounted in Profit and Loss Account as per FEDAI / RBI guidelines.

c)  Premium/discount in respect of foreign exchange hedge contracts is amortised over the period of contract. 

d)  Contingent Liabilities on account of foreign exchange contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and 

other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by FEDAI.

These Policies are in accordance with RBI Guidelines.

13. ACCOUNTING FOR AMALGAMATION:

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of Amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the amalgamation 

orders passed by RBI and Other Appropriate Statutory Authorities.

14. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

a) Gratuity

Retirement Benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. The Bank has a Gratuity Trust for its Employee 

under the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). 

During the year, certain amounts have been additionally invested with HDFC Standard Life Insurance Company. 

Gratuity is provided for on the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent Actuary as at the year end, 

using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance with AS-15 on Employee Benefit as issued by ICAI.
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b) Compensated Absences (Leave Encashment)

Employee Leave Benefits in the nature of Privilege Leave is a defined benefit plan. Employees are not entitled to 

encashment of Sick Leave. Casual Leave is en-cashed at the Calendar year end and not carried forward. Privilege 

Leave which is en-cashable is provided for on the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent Actuary as 

at the year end using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance with the guidelines issued under AS-15 on 

Employee Benefits as issued by ICAI.

c) Provident Fund Contribution

Retirement Benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a Defined Contribution Plan and contributions made to the 

Commissioner of Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 

1952 are accounted for on accrual basis.

d) Superannuation Contribution

Contribution towards superannuation scheme of LIC is accounted for on accrual basis as a Defined Contribution 

Plan.

15. SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Business Segments is considered as primary reporting format and the Bank does not have any geographical 

segment. In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Bank has adopted following Business Segments:

a)       Treasury includes all Investment Portfolio, Profit/Loss on sale of investments (Bonds and Government Securities) 

money market operations and foreign exchange transactions including commission based Trade Finance 

transactions. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external / 

internal sources and depreciation/ amortization of premium on Held To Maturity investments. Bank has Internal 

Parameters in place which are reviewed at half yearly intervals to calculate the internal fund transfer pricing.

b) Other Banking operations include funded Trade finance transactions and all other operations not covered under 

Treasury Operations. It primarily comprises of Loans and Advances to wholesale and retail customers and other 

Banking services to such customers.  The revenue consists of interest earned on loans and advances, fee income 

on various services and foreign exchange products to customers.

In the current year, Funded Trade Finance transactions is classified under other Banking Operations. 

16. OPERATING LEASES:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are 

classified as Operating Leases. Operating Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss 

Account during the year as per lease agreement. 

17. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS):

Basic Earning Per Share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit for the period by the weighted average number of equity 

shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares are calculated on monthly basis.

18. DEPOSITS FOR SERVICES:  

Security Deposits for Electricity and Telephone services are written off equally over a period of 5 financial years.
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19. INCOME TAX:

a) Income Tax expense comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax. Current Tax is provided for and Deferred Tax is 

accounted for in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Rules framed there 

under.

b) Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year arrived at as per the 

provision of Income Tax Law and applicable Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) issued by 

Central Board of Direct Tax (CBDT).

c) Deferred Tax is recognised on account of timing differences between the book profits and the taxable profits. The 

tax effect of timing differences between the book profits and taxable profits measured using the tax rates and tax 

laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date are reflected through Deferred 

Tax Asset (DTA)/Deferred Tax Liability (DTL). DTA is recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable 

certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such DTA can be realised.

20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

 Amortisation of Software is calculated on Cost of Purchase as per agreement value plus all incidental & connected 

expenses related to the implementation and is depreciated from date of commercial usage over a period of 36 months.

21. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

The Bank makes provisions when it has a present obligation as a result of past event(s), where it is probable that an 

outflow of resources embodying economic benefit to settle the obligation will be required and a reliable estimate can be 

made of such an obligation.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the Financial Statements.

Contingent liabilities of the Bank are in respect of guarantees, acceptances and letters of credit with customers under 

approved limits and the liability thereon is dependent upon terms of contractual obligations, devolvement and raising of 

demand by the concerned parties. These amounts are partly collateralised by margins/guarantees/secured charges.  A 

disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation, arising from a past event(s), the existence of 

which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of 

the Bank or any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an 

outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the 

amount of obligation cannot be made. 

22. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an assets may be impaired and 

provides for impairment loss, if any, in the Profit and Loss Account.

23. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

This includes Cash in hand, Current Account Balances with Banks (as per Schedule-6(I)), Money at Call and Short 

Notice and highly liquid deposits maturing within 90 days.

24. CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS-3):

The Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted for effects of transactions of 

non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.  The cash flows from operating, 

investing and financing activities of the bank are segregated based on available information.
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Schedule No. 14:-

 NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS:  

1. Appropriation of Profits:

The Bank has made the following appropriations of profits for the year ended March 31, 2018 which are subject to 

shareholders approval in the Annual General Meeting proposed to be held on 04.08.2018.

 2. Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) :

 As per approval for Rs.5,000.00 Lacs granted by RBI vide its letter no. DCBS/MRO/BSS I/5911/12.07.163/ 2014-

15 dated February 25, 2015 and the Director to Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter no. R-

11017/6/2004 – L and M (Pt.) dated November 28, 2014 and Board Approval dated September 23, 2014 in the 

current year, the Bank has raised Rs. 326.70 Lacs by way of Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares 

(PNCPS) (P.Y. Rs. 550.30 Lacs) for raising Tier I Capital thus, cumulatively amounting to Rs. 1255.40 Lacs.

The terms and conditions regarding issue of Preference Shares remains same as detailed in Notes to Accounts of 

last year.

Particulars Amount (R in Lacs)

Net Profit for F.Y. 2017-18 4,853

Add: Opening Balance in Profit and Loss Account 2

Add: Reversal of Revaluation Reserve, Write-back of excess

appropriation for Education Fund, Dividend and Ex-gratia 634

Total Profit available for appropriation 5,489

Appropriations :-

Statutory Reserve Fund @25% of Net Profit 1,213

Contingency Reserve Fund @10% of Net Profit 485

Education Fund @1% of Net Profit 49

Building Fund 100

Bad and Doubtful Debt Fund 1,400

Donation Fund 5

Proposed Dividend on equity shares @  10.00% p.a. (pro-rata) 835

Proposed Dividend on PNCPS @ 8.50% p.a. (pro-rata) 94

Ex-Gratia to Staff 800

Staff Welfare Fund 75

Members' Welfare Fund 18

Special Reserve U/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 414

Balance carried forward 1

Total 5,489
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3. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits (LTD):

The LTD subscribed as at 31st March, 2018 is Rs. 15,970.25 Lacs which includes:-

a) Rs. 5,000.00 Lacs during F.Y. 2014-15 (Series-I)

b) Rs. 5,570.25 Lacs  during F.Y. 2015-16 (Series-II)

c) Rs. 5,400.00 Lacs during F.Y. 2016-17 (Series-III)

Repayment of all LTD Series will be done only at maturity with prior approval of the Reserve Bank of India.

The amount of LTD Series I, Series II and Series III after applying relevant discounting factors is included in the 

Tier-II capital funds of the Bank for Capital Adequacy purpose as per RBI Guidelines.

4. Settlement Credit/Debit Account:

Settlement Debit and Credit Accounts (Contra) represents mirror impact of the cost of acquisition of Shree Shahu 

Co-operative Bank Ltd. (SSCBL) and the entries pertaining to the Gains / Losses incurred post merger on Assets 

and Liabilities taken over. 

5. During the year, the Bank has transferred an amount of Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. 82.54 Lacs), being profit on redemption of 

investments held in HTM category, to IFR through Appropriation.

6. During the year, the Bank has written off an amount of Rs. 1,166.73 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,341.50 Lacs) towards bad 

debts which is identified by the Management as irrecoverable, approved by the Board of Directors and certified by 

the Statutory Auditors. The said amount has been fully provided for, and accordingly an equivalent amount has 

been written back from the Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve.

7. Claims receivable outstanding more than 1 year is provided in the accounts over a period of 3 years. The same is 

disclosed net of provisions thereon.

8. Commission and Exchange Income include Income from Forex Business Rs. 503.57 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 299.14 Lacs). 

Exchange Profit is Rs.129.87 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 132.29 Lacs)

9. The Bank has earned an Income of Rs. 195.79 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 215.62 Lacs) on account of Corporate Agency of 

Insurance Business with Bajaj Allianz Insurance Co. Ltd., Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd., Max Life 

Insurance Co. Ltd., Religare Health Insurance Co. Ltd. and ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co. Ltd. The same 

is disclosed under Commission, Exchange and Brokerage in the Profit and Loss Account.

10. The Bank has earned an Income of Rs. 39.67 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 8.60 Lacs) on account of Corporate Agency of Mutual 

Fund business with Aditya Birla Sun Life AMC Ltd., Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management Ltd. and HDFC Asset 

Management Co. Ltd. The same is disclosed under Commission, Exchange and Brokerage in the Profit and Loss 

Account.

11. Disclosure under AS - 15 “Employee Benefits” Provident Fund :

12. Disclosure under AS 15 “Employee Benefits” - Gratuity:

The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity Plan as required under AS 15. Reconciliation of opening and 

closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation: 

Sr. Particulars                Provident Fund

No.  31.03.2018 31.03.2017

1 Employment and Retirement Benefits

 Post Employment Benefits

Bank’s contribution to Provident Fund debited to Profit and Loss Account 607.87 569.12

(R in Lacs)
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Sr. Particulars     

No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

1 Principal actuarial assumptions as at the date of balance date:   

 Discount Rate 7.60% 7.10%

 Salary Escalation 4.00% 4.00%

 Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.60% 7.10%

2 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present

value of obligation   

 Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 2,147.03 1,804.95

 Interest cost 145.22 135.86

 Current service cost 142.49 119.21

 Benefit Paid (141.21) (140.73)

 Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligations 57.38 227.74

 Present value of obligation as at end of the year 2,350.91 2,147.03

3 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of

present value of plan assets 

 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 2,008.72 1,640.12

 Expected return on plan assets 140.46 127.55

 Contributions 323.71 374.18

 Benefits paid (141.21) (140.73)

 Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on plan assets (10.18) 7.60

 Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 2,321.50 2,008.72

 4 Amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 2,350.91 2,147.03

 Present value of plan assets as at the end of the year 2,321.50 2,008.72

 Funded Status 29.41 138.31

 Net (Asset)/Liability in Balance Sheet 29.41 138.31

5 Expenses Recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

Current service cost 142.49 119.21

 Interest cost 145.22 135.86

 Expected return on plan assets (140.46) (127.55)

 Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised in the year 67.57 220.14

 Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss Account 214.82 347.66

Gratuity Funded

(R in Lacs)
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Sr. Particulars     

No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

1 Principal actuarial assumptions as at the date of balance date:   

 Discount Rate 7.60% 7.10%

 Salary Escalation 4.00% 4.00%

 Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.60% 7.10%

2 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present

value of obligation  

 Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 1,153.96 924.34

 Interest cost 78.85 70.12

 Current service cost 53.71 44.56

 Benefit paid (137.60) (105.23)

 Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligations 23.09 220.17

 Present value of obligation as at end of the year 1,172.01 1,153.96

3 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of

present value of plan assets

 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1,043.00 896.11

 Expected return on plan assets 72.88 69.64

 Contributions / (Utilization) 287.98 173.97

 Benefits paid (137.60) (105.23)

 Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on plan assets 6.74 8.51

 Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 1,273.00 1,043.00

4 The amounts to be recognised in the Balance Sheet  

 Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 1,172.01 1,153.96

 Present value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1,273.00 1,043.00

 Funded Status 100.99 110.96

 Net (Asset)/Liability in Balance Sheet 100.99 110.96

5 Expenses Recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss Account  

 Current service cost 53.71 44.56

 Interest cost 78.85 70.12

 Expected return on plan assets (72.88) (69.65)

 Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised in the year 16.36 211.66

 Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss Account 76.04 256.69

Leave encashment

(R in Lacs)

13. Disclosure under AS 15 “Employee Benefits” - Leave Encashment :

Discounting Rate is benchmarked to 10 years Government Security yield.
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14. Disclosure under AS 17 on ''Segment Reporting'' : 

Information about Primary Business Segments: 

  

Business Segments Treasury Other Total Treasury Other Total

and Banking and Banking

Forex Operations Forex Operations

Revenue                   15,464.98 60,103.06 75,568.03 15,495.87 60,203.88 75,699.75

Expenses                   12,028.99 56,099.10 68,128.09 13,614.94 55,418.59 69,033.54

Result                     3,435.99 4,003.95 7,439.94 1,880.93 4,785.29 6,666.22

Unallocated expenses 171.54 235.81

Operating profit 7,268.40 6,430.41

Income Tax 2,415.78 1,775.32

Net Profit 4,852.62 4,655.08

Other Information

Segment assets                 1,89,538.70  6,05,111.22 7,94,649.92 2,07,253.56 5,97,075.29 8,04,328.85

Unallocated assets 23,395.29 24,466.89

Total assets 8,18,045.21 8,28,795.74

Segment liabilities 1,76,904.76 5,87,791.82 7,64,696.58 1,74,417.96 6,02,495.46 7,76,913.42

Unallocated liabilities 19,765.87 20,412.18

Shareholders’ Funds  33,582.76 31,470.14

Total liabilities 8,18,045.21 8,28,795.74

For 2017-18 For 2016-17

Notes: The Bank is engaged into two main business segments, (described in Policy Note 15).

The above segments are based on the currently identified segments taking into account the nature of services provided, the 
risks and returns, overall organisation structure of the Bank and the internal financial reporting system.

Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the respective amounts directly identifiable to each of the segments 
and also amounts apportioned/allocated on a reasonable basis. 

(R in Lacs)

15. Disclosure under AS  18 on “Related Party Transactions”:

The Bank is a Co-operative society under the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related 

Parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) other than of the Key Management Personnel. 

There being only one Managing Director Shri. Chintamani V. Nadkarni for the financial year 2017-18, in terms of RBI 

circular dated March 29, 2003, he being a single party coming under the category, no further details thereon are required 

to be disclosed.

16. Disclosure under AS 19 “Leases”:

The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branches premises except for the initial lock in period. 

The disclosures under AS 19 on 'Leases' issued by ICAI are as follows:

a) Lease rental payments of Rs. 1,301.17 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,278.35 Lacs) have been recognised during the year in the 

Profit and Loss Account.
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b) The lease agreements entered into pertain to use of premises at the branches. The lease agreements do not have 

any undue restrictive or onerous clauses other than those normally prevalent in similar agreements regarding use 

of assets, lease escalations, renewals and a restriction on sub-leases.

Operating Lease comprises leasing of office premises (AS 19):

Lease agreement respect of all leased premises are renewed as of date. 

17. Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)  (Schedule 12)- Contingent Liability

As required under RBI circular DBOD no. DEAF.Cell.BC.101/30.01.002/2013-14 dated March 21, 2014, the Bank has 

transferred so far following funds to DEAF with RBI. The movement of the DEAF funds is as follows:

 

*Does not include an amount of Rs. 3.65 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1.53 Lacs) that has already been paid by the Bank to the eligible 

depositors, claim for which has been lodged with the RBI and reimbursement of which is expected. This amount is 

shown as receivable under Other Assets-Schedule 11.

18. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (AS 20):

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year : 7,400.72 8,000.49

-Not later than one year 2,124.46 1,443.54

-Later than one year and not later than five years 4,331.12 5,145.69

-Later than five years 945.14 1,411.26

Total of minimum lease payments recognised

in the Profit and Loss Account for the year. 1,301.17 1,278.35

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 647.09 471.40

Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 204.00 181.69

Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims* 14.42 6.00

Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 836.67 647.09

(R in Lacs)

(R in Lacs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Net Profit/(loss) after income tax 4852.72 4655.08

Weighted average numbers of shares 840.38 874.15

Nominal Value of Shares (Rs.) 10 10

EPS (Rs.) 5.77 5.33

(R in Lacs)
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19. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22):

Disclosures on major components of DTA/DTL are as under: 

20. Intangible Assets (AS 26) :

Details of Computer Software Expenses (Intangible Asset) disclosed under Schedule 11 – Other Assets, are as under:

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Carrying Amount at the Beginning of the Year 2,118.69 443.09

Additions during the Year 152.34 2,107.35

2,271.03 2,550.44

Amortisation during the Year 886.96           431.75

Carrying Amount at the End of the Year 1,384.07 2,118.69

21. Impairment of Assets (AS 28) :

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under 

Accounting Standard 28 issued by ICAI is required. 

22. There are no material prior period items included in Profit & Loss Account required to be disclosed as per Accounting 

Standard – 5.  

23. The Bank has taken a Group Mediclaim Policy and has paid a premium of Rs. 63.72 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 56.35 Lacs) on this 

account.

24. The Bank has not undertaken any transaction in respect of Interest Rate Future (As per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD 

CIR NO. 17/13.01.000/2009-10 dated October 28, 2009).

Particulars As At During As At

31.03.2017 2017-18 31.03.2018

DTA 

Provision for Advances 2,109.90 410.26 2,520.17

Provision for Leave Encashment 399.39 6.25 405.63

TOTAL 2,509.29 416.51 2,925.80

DTL 

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 525.62 (92.93) 432.69

Others (Special Reserve U/s 36 (1)(viii)

of the Income Tax Act, 1961) 625.97 143.19 769.16

TOTAL 1,151.59 50.26 1,201.85

NET DTA / (DTL) 1,357.70 366.25 1,723.95

(R in Lacs)

(R in Lacs)
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25. Bills for Collection being Bill Receivable as per Contra includes cheques sent for clearing on 31.03.2018 to RBI 

amounting Rs. 2,980.12  Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 2,075.84 Lacs)

26. In respect of Court litigations against the Bank, there are necessary legal opinions that there will be no adverse orders 

causing any monetary impact. The Bank considers no provisioning necessary in respect of these court litigation.

 

Bank is contesting Income Tax Cases for / against in appeal at various levels. Bank has necessary opinion from 

Independent Tax Counsels that there will be no liabilities / demands to be paid in this regard.  Bank also has favorable 

judgement  substantiating their view.  Consequently no provision is considered necessary in this  regard. Contingent 

Liability in respect of Court/Tax cases is disclosed at principal amount claimed excluding interest and penalties thereon.

27. Goods and Service Tax: 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) has been implemented w.e.f. 1st July, 2017. Accordingly, GST collected is accounted in 

‘GST’ on liabilities side and GST paid to Vendor is accounted in ‘VGST’ on assets side. Out of the ‘VGST’ on assets side, 

eligible Input Tax Credit is availed as set off. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit remains unutilized, the same is carried 

forward and set off subsequently. The Input Tax Credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST Law, 

is expensed out.

In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to the vendor is utilized against the amount of GST collected 

from the customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax Credit is added back to the value of the asset i.e. the same is 

capitalized.

Income and Expenses on which GST is applicable are accounted for net of GST.  Bank has appointed an independent 

external firm of chartered accountants as a GST Consultant to advise on the applicability of Income liable to GST.   

28. Collection Account disclosed in Other liabilities under Schedule-5 of Accounts represents amounts due to shareholders 

of erstwhile Shri. Shahu Co-op. Bank on date of merger amounting to Rs. 210 Lacs repayable after 10 years i.e. before 

31.07.2018 as per merger order issued by Registrar Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra State, dt. 23.06.2008. 

The Bank has initiated the process of repaying the shareholders before the aforesaid date. Outstanding share amounts 

of defaulter Borrowers/Guarantors of erstwhile Shri. Shahu Co-op. Bank towards loans taken by them which are not 

payable, have been extinguished in the current year.   

29. Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts stated net of CWIP executed on capital account as of date aggregate to Rs. 39.93 

Lacs.(P.Y. Rs. 600.00 Lacs towards relocation of Premises of an existing Branch).

30. Previous year figures are re-grouped, re-arranged or modified wherever necessary to   conform to the presentation of 

the current year.

····

Annual Report 2017 - 18

47



Schedule No. 15:-

Disclosures as per RBI Guidelines: –

Sr.
No.

Sr.
No.

Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR)

Value of Investments is as under :

31.03.2018

31.03.2018

31.03.2017

31.03.2017

(  in Lacs)`

1. A.  Tier I Ratio 

B.  Tier II Ratio 5.03% 5.49%

CRAR   12.63% 12.32%

2. Movement of CRAR

A.  Tier I Capital 35,285.82 32,460.67

B.  Tier II Capital 23,332.81 26,085.56

Capital Funds 58,618.63 58,546.23

C. Risk Weighted Assets 4,63,960.10 4,75,100.31

7.60% 6.83%

3. Government/ Approved Securities (Market Value) 1,50,978.26 1,65,380.27

Bonds of Public Sector Undertakings (Market Value) - -

Other Investments 35.08 25.08

(Cost Value or Market Value whichever is less)

Shares in Co-operative Institution (Cost Value) 0.14 0.14

TOTAL MARKET VALUE      1,51,013.48 1,65,405.49

TOTAL FACE VALUE 1,50,436.23 1,60,276.33

TOTAL BOOK VALUE 1,50,180.22 1,59,708.15

(  in Lacs)`

*As per ICAI guidelines, Bank conservatively considers Software as an intangible assets & deducts the same from Capital 

funds to arrive at CRAR. Had it not done so, the CRAR would have been 12.89%.   

Investment of Face Value Rs. 2,000.00 Lacs as on 31st March, 2018 (Face Value P.Y. Rs. 2,000.00 Lacs) and Market Value 

Rs. 2,140.00 Lacs as on 31st March, 2018 (Market Value P.Y.  Rs. 2,191.40 Lacs) have been lodged with CCIL as Collateral 

/Settlement Guarantee Fund.

Further, Investment of Face Value Rs. 5,000.00 Lacs as on 31st March, 2018 (Face Value P.Y. Rs. 5,000.00 Lacs) and Market 

Value Rs. 4,983.63 Lacs as on 31st March, 2018 (Market Value P.Y. Rs. 4,964.00 Lacs) have been lodged with CBLO as 

Collateral/Settlement Guarantee Fund.

Investment of Face Value Rs. 125.00 Lacs as on 31st March, 2018 (Face Value P.Y. Rs. 125.00 Lacs) and Market Value 

Rs.111.43 Lacs as on 31st March, 2018 (Market Value P.Y. Rs.113.23 Lacs) have been lodged with CCIL as Contribution to 

Default Fund- USD INR Segment.
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Investment of Face Value Rs. 125.00 Lacs as on 31st March, 2018 (Face Value P.Y. Rs. 125.00 Lacs) and Market Value 

Rs. 111.43 Lacs as on 31st March, 2018 (Market Value P.Y. Rs. 113.23 Lacs) have been lodged with CCIL as Contribution to 

Default Fund- Forex Forward Segment.

Investment of Face Value Rs. 4,142.50 Lacs as on 31st March 2018, Book Value Rs. 4,047.46 Lacs and Market Value 

Rs. 4,066.49 Lacs as on 31st March, 2018 have been lien marked  for Reserve Fund Investment.

 4. A. Foreign Currency Liabilities 933.25 621.67

B. Foreign Currency Assets 933.25 621.67

Sr.
No.

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

(  in Lacs)`

 (Excludes an amount of USD 2,90,662.13 (INR Rs.189.45 Lacs) received in Nostro Account on 31.03.2018 shown in 

reconciliation).

5. There have been no transactions in Repo and Reverse Repo during the current and the previous Financial Year.

6. Disclosure regarding Non SLR Investments in Bonds as on 31.03.2018.

A.  Issuer Composition :-

* includes Shares of National Payment Corporation of India towards membership and Group Employee Benefit Plan with 

HDFC Standard life Insurance Company - earmarked for Leave Encashment Fund Investment.

(  in Lacs)`

No. Issuer Amount Extent of
‘Below 'Unrated' 'Unlisted'
  Investment Securities Securities
Grade’ 
Securities

(1)                            (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

A. PSU’s   -   -   -   -

B. FI’s   -   -   -   -

C. Nationalised Banks   -   -   -   -

D. Mutual Funds   -   -   -   -

E. Others* 35.22   - 35.22 35.22

Provisions              held               towards

F. Depreciation   1.60   -   1.60   -

TOTAL 36.82   - 36.82 35.22

Extent of Extent of
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B. Non Performing Investments: -NIL (For F.Y. 2017-18 and F.Y. 2016-17). Hence movement not disclosed.

 Against - 

a. Housing* 93,057.64 88,778.92

b. Construction business 

(excluding rent discounting) 7,331.41 11,257.59

c. Real estate ** 15,123.97 6,064.43

d. Against Shares and Debentures 6.83 15.83

*Includes staff housing loans of Rs 7,477.68 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 5,217.38 Lacs)

** Excludes IPRE (Income Producing Real Estate) of Rs. 5,064.18 Lacs

**Includes Non-Funded CRE Advances of Rs. 422.66 Lacs and Overdraft

against property of Rs. 2,189.52 Lacs, but excludes Mortgage Loans

7. Advances to sensitive sectors 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

(  in Lacs)`

8. There have been no sanctioned limits to directors and relatives (Funded and Non Funded) as at 31.03.2018 (P.Y. – NIL). 

Advances to directors outstanding as at 31.03.2018 is Nil (P.Y. - NIL). Directors and relatives have not given any 

guarantees for any limits sanctioned by the Bank.

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

9. Average cost of deposits 6.50% 7.17%

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

10. NPAs at the end of the year

a. Gross NPAs 31,716.24 24,398.14

b. Net NPAs ** 18,985.54 14,790.71

(` in Lacs)

** During the year, the Bank has proposed appropriation subject to approval of AGM of an amount of Rs. 1,400.00 Lacs 

(P.Y. Rs. 500.00 Lacs) towards Bad and Doubtful Debt Fund (BDDF) over and above the existing provision made 

towards Bad and Doubtful Debts. The proposed amount in the said fund is netted off against NPAs in arriving at the figure 

of net NPAs. Cumulative BDDF is Rs. 3,025.00 Lacs.   
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Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

11. Movements in NPA

Opening Balance – Gross NPAs 24,398.14 17,216.13

Additions during the year * 14,270.73 12,668.42

Less: Recovered /Upgraded/ Written Off/closed 6,952.63 5,486.41

Closing Balance 31,716.24 24,398.14

* Does not include amounts of NPAs of Rs. 14,110.34 Lacs added and recovered during the current year

(P.Y. Rs. 11,215.87 Lacs)

(` in Lacs)

31-03-2018 31-03-2017

12. Profitability **

A. Interest income as a percentage of working funds. 8.87% 8.58%

B. Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds. 0.49% 0.54%

C. Operating profit as a percentage of working funds. 1.30% 1.27%

D. Return on Assets (Net Profit /Average of working funds). 0.61% 0.62%

E. Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (Rs. Lacs). 1059.34 1,003.48

F. Profit per employee (Rs. Lacs). 4.19 3.82

** Working Fund excludes Contra items in Balance Sheet.

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

14. Contingent provision made written back during the year against 0.30 (15.00)

depreciation in investment 

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

13. Provisions made towards NPA during the year debited to 2,890.00 3,340.00

Profit and Loss Account

(` in Lacs)

Annual Report 2017 - 18

51



Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

15. Movement in provisions  

A. Towards NPAs

i. Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve

Opening Balance 7,982.43 5,983.93

Add: Provision during the year 2,890.00 3,340.00

Total 10,872.43 9,323.93

Less: Write back of provision on account of closure (1,166.73) (1,341.50)

of/recovery in/ write off of NPA

Closing Balance 9,705.70 7,982.43

ii. Bad and Doubtful Debt Fund

Opening Balance 1,625.00 1,125.00

Add: Amount proposed to be appropriated from profits after tax 1,400.00 500.00

Closing Balance 3,025.00 1,625.00

C. Towards Standard Assets 

Opening Balance 2,075.00 1,701.33

Add: Additions during the year 114.00 373.67

Less: Written back during the year - -

Closing Balance 2,189.00 2,075.00

(` in Lacs)

31-03-2018 31-03-2017

16. Movements in Contingent provisions against depreciation in investment 

Opening Balance 1.30 16.30

Add: Provision made during the year 0.30 -

Less: Excess provision reversed - 15.00

Closing Balance 1.60 1.30

(` in Lacs)

Annual Report 2017 - 18

52



31-03-2018 31-03-2017

17. Movements in Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Opening Balance 1,525.54 1,442.54

Additions during the year - -

Appropriations :

Amount Transferred - 83.00

Less : Excess amount reversed - -

Closing Balance 1,525.54 1,525.54

(` in Lacs)

18. Disclosure in respect of Restructured Accounts as per RBI master circular no. RBI/2009-10/93UBD. 

PCB.MC.No. 3 / 09.14.000 / 2009-10 July 1, 2009 (Annexure - VIII)

Restructured Accounts during F.Y. 2017-18

Housing Loans SME Debt Restructuring Others

Standard  No of Borrowers - - -

Advances Amount Outstanding - - -

Restructured Sacrifice - - -

Substandard  No of Borrowers - - -

Accounts Amount Outstanding - - -

Restructured Sacrifice - - -

Doubtful  No of Borrowers - - -

Accounts Amount Outstanding - - -

Restructured Sacrifice - - -

Total No of Borrowers - - -

Amount Outstanding - - -

Sacrifice - - -

Note: There are no accounts pending for restructuring where applications have been received and not approved.

(` in Lacs)

19. DICGC Insurance Premium paid for the current financial year is Rs. 762.24 Lacs  (P.Y. Rs. 686.08 Lacs). 

20.  No penalty or fine has been charged by the RBI for the current financial year. 

21. There has been no default on CRR & SLR stipulated requirement by the Bank during the year.  
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22. Capital Charge on Market Risk :

Market Risk in Trading book - Standardized Modified Duration Approach:

Qualitative Disclosures:-

The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk:-

Strategies and Processes:

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular 

UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements. 

The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by improving the Bank's competitive 

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting / Measurement Systems:

The Bank has regulatory / internal limits for various Instruments in place. 

Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight Limit, Aggregate Gap Limit and Investment Limit 

etc. are in place.

The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital Charge for Market Risk 

includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex Open positions.

23. Information under Micro Small and Medium Enterprises (Development) Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)

The information from suppliers/service providers regarding their registration under MSMED Act, 2006 is not received by 

the Bank. Therefore, information relating to cases of delays if any, in payment to such enterprises or of interest payments 

due to such delays is not given.

24. There is no breach in Single Borrower / Group Borrower limit.

(` in Lacs)

Particulars                                                                 Amount of Capital Required

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

• Interest rate risk - 3.01

• Equity position risk 5.11 5.11

• Foreign exchange risk 52.74 52.74

Quantitative Disclosures :
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ITEMS AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

No. of Branches (including Head Office) 108

Membership  

No of Regular Members 54,547

No of Nominal Members 14,380

Paid up Share Capital ` 97.60

Total Reserves and Funds ` 759.11

Deposits  

Current                                   ` 337.99 

Savings ` 1388.73 

Term ` 5,218.59

Total ` 6,945.31

Advances:  

Secured ` 5,258.23 

Unsecured ` 53.06 

Total ` 5,311.29 

Total % of Priority Sector 43.17%

Total % of Weaker Section 6.86%

Overdues ` 363.49 

Overdue Percentage 6.84%

Borrowings ` 159.70

Investments ` 1,813.02

Audit Classification A

Profit for the year ` 48.53

Working Capital ` 7,948.50

Total Staff 1,157

(` in Cr.)

ANNEXURE 'I'

NAME OF THE BANK : NKGSB CO-OPERATIVE  BANK LTD.

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS : 'LAXMI SADAN', 361, V.P. ROAD, GIRGAUM,
MUMBAI  400 004.

DATE OF REGISTRATION : SEPTEMBER 26, 1917

NO. & DATE OF RBI LICENCE : UBD MH 493 P, DT. JULY 26, 1986

AREA OF OPERATION : STATES OF MAHARASHTRA, KARNATAKA, GUJARAT, 
GOA, MADHYA PRADESH AND UNION TERRITORY OF 
DAMAN, DIU, DADRA & NAGAR HAVELI
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Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mm 101dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc d 31 _mM© 2018 ̀ m df©AIoarMm Vmio~§X d Z\$mVmoQ>m nÌH$ Amnë`mnwT>o gmXa H$aVmZm g§MmcH$ 
_§S>img A{Ve` AmZ§X hmoV Amho.

¯

1) OmJ{VH$ Am{W©H$ joÌ doJmZo dmT>V Amho VgoM OmJ{VH$ ì`mnma joÌhr A{YH$m{YH$ _O~yV hmoV Amho.

2) ^m¡Jmo{bH$ d amOH$s` X~mdm_wio H$ÀMm VobmMo Xa Vrd«JVrZo dmT>bo na§Vw OPEC d a{e`mZo Ho$boë`m nwadR>çm_wio pñWamdbo.

3) {S>g|~a 2017 À`m VwbZoV A_o[aH$Z S>m°baZo OyZ 2018 _Ü`o CÀMV_ nmVir JmR>br na§Vw `wamo MbZmMr A_o[aH$Z S>m°baÀ`m 
VwbZoV KgaU Pmbr.

^maVr` AW©ì`dñWm-

1) Joë`m gmV {V_mhr_Ü`o AW© ì`dñWo_Ü`o 7.7% Mr Vrd« doJmZo dmT> Pmbr.

2) AÝZYmÝ`mÀ`m _w~bH$ CËnmXZm_wio eoVr joÌmVrb dmT> C§Mmdbr.

3) H$ÀÀ`m VobmÀ`m d noQ´>mobÀ`m dmT>Ë`m Xam_wio CËnÝZmda n[aUm_ hmoUma Amho.

4) IMD À`m A§XmOmZwgma Oa XoemV gd©Ì nmD$g Amdí`H$VoZwgma Pmë`mg _hmJmB© {Z`§ÌUmV amhrb.

~±qH$J joÌ-

^maVr` ~±qH$J joÌmVrb à_wI KQ>Zm-

[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m Am{W©H$ YmoaU g{_VrZo aonmo aoQ> _Ü`o d¥{X²Y H$ê$Z Vmo 6.25% BVH$m Ho$bm, Oo ì`mOXa dVw©imMo CbQ> {XeoZo àdmg 
gwê$ Pmë`mMo ÚmoVH$ Amho.

· [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo dJuH$aU, boImn[ajUmMo H$m`©joÌ d à^md VgoM Am{W©H$ JwÝøm§Mo dmT>Vo à_mU `mda 
Cnm``moOZm H$aÊ`mgmR>r EH$ g{_Vr lr. dm`². EM². _mboJm_ ̀ m§À`m ZoV¥ËdmImbr ñWmnZ Ho$br.

· BboŠQ´>m°{ZH$ àUmbrMm OmñVrV OmñV dmna H$aÊ`mda ̂ a XoD$Z H|$Ð gaH$maZo IMPS À`m _mÜ`_mVyZ ̂ aUm H$aÊ`mda àmYmÝ` 
{Xbo Amho.

· SWIFT ßb°Q>\$m°_©Mm {dñVma gmYyZ GPI _mJmodm ì`dñWm {Z_m©U H$ê$Z Am§Vaamï´>r` ì`dhmamda H$mQ>oH$moa bj R>odÊ`mdahr ̂ a 
{Xbm Jobm Amho.

· ^maV gaH$maZo ñd{ZYr _O~yV H$aÊ`mgmR>r `moOZm Kmo{fV Ho$ë`m_wio ~±H$m_Yrb H$O©{dVaUm_Ü`o {ZpíMVnUo dmT> hmoÊ`mMr 
Anojm Amho.

· [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo nmÌ ~±H$m§gmR>r emIm nadmZm YmoaUmV {eWrbVm AmUbr Amho.

· ^maVr` ~±qH$J joÌmnwT>rb AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo àíZ gmoS>dÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo ^maV gaH$maZo "The Banking Regulation 

(Amendment) Bill 2017 nm[aV Ho$bo.

  OmJ{VH$ Am{W©H$ joÌ :

·

g§MmcH$ _§S>imMm Ahdmc (g§{já Jmofdmam)
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·

· ~±Ho$Mm ñd{ZYr é. 706 H$moQ>tdê$Z é. 759 H$moQ>tda nmohmoMbm Amho.

`§Xm R>odt_Ü`o 2%Mr Aëner KQ> Pmbr, VgoM H$O©dmQ>nm_Ü`o 4%Mr dmT> hmoD$Z Vr é. 183 H$moQ>tZr dmT>br.

· ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U CbmT>mb é. 33 H$moQ>tZr dmT>br. H$OmªMo R>odter JwUmoÎma (CD Ratio) JVdfuÀ`m 72% dê$Z 76% Pmbo.

· ~±Ho$Zo (NII) Net Interest Income 3.30% amIÊ`mV ̀ e {_i{dbo Amho.

 ̄ 

g§MmbH$ _§S>i df© 2017-18 H$aVm ZmoQ>rg H«$_m§H$ 2 AÝd`o Imbrb {dZr`moJm§Mr {e\$mag Amnë`m _mÝ`VogmR>r H$aV Amho.

{dZr`moJ :

R>odr 6,945 7,095 6,038
(dmT>tMr Q>¸o$dmar) (2) 18 13

H$O} 5,311 5,128 4,532
(dmT>tMr Q>¸o$dmar) 4 13 25

CcmT>mc 12,256 12,223 10,570
(dmT>tMr Q>¸o$dmar) 0.27 16 18

H$a d VaVyXrnyduMm Z\$m 103.60 102.61 88.06

{Zìdi Z\$m 48.53 46.55 45.67

T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$O} 317.16 243.98 172.16
(EHy$U H$Om©er Q>¸o$dmar) 5.97 4.76 3.80

{Zìdi AZwËnm{XV H$O} 189.86 147.91 97.71
(ZŠV H$Om©er Q>¸o$dmar) 3.66 2.94 2.19

2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

(é. H$moQ>rV)

Vnerc

 ̄ 2017-18 `m dfm©Vrc Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mr R>iH$ d¡{eï>o :

Vnerc 2017-18 2016-17

 A) d¡Ym{ZH$ {dZr`moJ :-

1) d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr 1,213 1,164

2) AmH$pñ_H$ {dnÎmr {ZYr 485 465

3) e¡j{UH$ {ZYr 49 47

~) BVa {dZr`moJ :-

1) B_maV {ZYr 100 286

2) AZwËnm{XV H$Om©gmR>rMm {ZYr 1,400 500

3) XoUJr {ZYr 5 4

4) Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr - 83

(é. cmImV)
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 ̄ CRAR

~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m ñd{ZYr n`m©ßVVoMo à_mU (CRAR) H$m`_ñdê$nr 12% hÿZ A{YH$ amIÊ`mV `e {_idbo Amho. df©AIoarg ~±Ho$Zo 
Amnbm CRAR  12.63% BVH$m amIbm Amho.

 ̄ bm^m§e :

^mJYmaH$m§Mo {hV bjmV KoVm VgoM ~±Ho$À`m ñd{ZYr n`m©ßVVoMo à_mU A{YH$ amIÊ`mH$aVm g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo _mM© 2018 AIoarg10% 
bm^m§emMr {e\$mag Ho$br Amho.

 ̄ ̂ mJ^m§S>db :

31 _mM©, 2018 amoOr ~±Ho$V ̂ aUm Pmbobo ̂ mJ^m§S>db é. 85.05 H$moQ>r BVHo$ Amho. VgoM EHy$U g^mgX g§»`m 54,547 BVH$s Pmbr 
Amho. VgoM ~±Ho$Mo Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital (PNCPS) JVdfuÀ`m é.9.29 H$moQ>tdê$Z é.12.55 
H$moQ>tda nmohmoMbo Amho.

 ̄ R>odr g§H$bZ :

_mM© 2018 À`m dfm©V R>odr H$_r hmoD$Z Ë`m é. 6,945 H$moQ>t Pmë`m. JVdfunojm R>odr_Ü`o é.150 H$moQ>tMr KQ> {XgyZ Ambr.

R>odtMo Vnerb nwT>rb à_mUo :

`mdfu R>odtdarb IM© (Cost of Deposits) JVdfuÀ`m 7.17% dê$Z 6.50% BVH$m KQ>dÊ`mg ~°Ho$bm ̀ e Ambo Amho.

 ̄ {ZYtMo Am`moOZ :

~°qH$J joÌmVrb H$Om©darb ì`mOmÀ`m Xam§À`m MT>mAmoT>r_wio VgoM Mm§Jbo J«mhH$ amIÊ`mH$aVm ~±Ho$bm ñnYm©Ë_H$ ì`mOXamZo H$O©dmQ>n H$amdo 
bmJbo. ̀ m_wio Zâ`mda n[aUm_ Pmbm.

~±Ho$Mr ñd{ZYr n`m©ßVVm ( ) :

Vnerc 2017-18 2016-17

5) {Z`mo{OV cm^m§e @10% on Equity Shares (JVdfu 12%) 835 1,045

6) {Z`mo{OV bm^m§e @ 8.5% on PNCPS (JVdfu 7%) 94 55

7) H$_©Mmar gmZwJ«h AZwXmZ 800 860

8) H$_©Mmar H$ë`mU {ZYr 75 80

9) g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr 18 22

 10) {deof {ZYr (Am`H$a H$m`Xm 1961À`m H$c_ 36 (1) (viii) Zwgma) 414 340

Vmio~§XmV Xe©{dbobm ZŠV Z\$m 1 2

EHy$U 5,489 4,953 

(é. cmImV)

(é. H$moQ>rV)

R>od Vnerc 31/03/2017 %> 31/03/2018 %

~MV 1,353 19.07 20.00

Mmcy 404 5.69 338 4.87

_wXV 5,338 75.24 5,218 75.13

EHy$U 7,095 100.00 6,945 100.00

1,389
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 ̄ H$O©{dVaUmMo Vnerb nwT>rbà_mUo :

 ̄ H$Om©Mr JwUdÎmm :

Joë`m dfm©V ~±qH$J joÌmVrb JwUdÎmoMr nmVir Imbmdbobr {XgyZ Ambr. ~±Ho$Mr T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$O} é. 244 H$moQ>tdê$Z é. 317 
H$moQ>tda nmohmoMbr. na§Vw hr gd© H$O} nyaH$ VmaUmÛmao gwa{jV AmhoV d `mgmR>r Amdí`H$ Vr dgybr H$aÊ`mda ~±Ho$Mm ^a Amho. [aPìh© 
~±Ho$À`m {ZX}emZwgma ~±Ho$Zo ̀ m H$aVm Amdí`H$ Ë`m VaVyXr Ho$ë`m AmhoV. ~±Ho$Mo ZŠV AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo à_mU 3.66% BVHo$ Amho.

 ̄ Jw§VdUyH$ :

~±Ho$Mr gaH$mar d BVa amo»`m§_Yrb Jw§VdUyH$ é. 1,813.02 H$moQ>r BVH$s Amho. ̀ §Xm ~±Ho$À`m H$mof {d^mJmZo é. 4.28 H$moQ>tMm ì`mnmar Z\$m 
H$_mdbm Amho.

 ̄ V§ÌkmZ :

2017 _Ü`o Adb§~boë`m "{\$Z°H$b' V§ÌàUmbr Z§Va ~±Ho$bm AZoH$ AmìhmZm§Zm Vm|S> Úmdo bmJbo. hr V§ÌàUmbr AmVm ~è`mM A§er 
pñWamdbr Amho. ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m _moR>çm emIm§_Ü`o nmg~wH$ N>nmB©gmR>r {H$Am°ñH$ _erÝg bmdbr AmhoV Aem AZoH$ ZdrZ d 
AmYw{ZH$ V§ÌàUmbtÀ`m AmYmao ~±H$ Amnë`m J«mhH$m§Zm àJV d CÎm_ godm àXmZ H$ê$ eHo$b.

 ̄ {~PZog S>oìhbn_|Q> :

2014-15  `m dfm©V ñWmnZ Pmboë`m {~PZog S>oìhbn_|Q> {S>nmQ>©_|Q>Zo ì`dgm` d¥Õr H$S>o bj H|${ÐV Ho$bo Amho d CÎm_ J«mhH$ 
godogmR>r ~±Ho$Zo emIm§Mo JQ> Ho$bo AmhoV. ~±Ho$Zo AmYrM {d_m joÌmV Amnbm nm`m ̂ ŠH$_ Ho$bm AgyZ _°Šg bmB©\$, ~OmO Abm`§P, 
Am`grAm`grAm` bm|~mS>©, ao{bJo`a Aem {d{dY H§$nÝ`m~amo~a H$ama Ho$bo AmhoV.

 ̄ nwañH$ma:

1 gbJ Xþgè`m dfu ~±Ho$bm H$mo Am°nao{Q>ìh ~±H$m§À`m JQ>mV S>r_°Q> ImVr CKS>Ê`m ~m~VrV ZoÌXrnH$ H$m_{Jar Ho$ë`m~ÔbMm àW_ 
nwañH$ma.

2 gßQ>|~a 2017 gmbr ~±Ho$bm _hmamï´> A~©Z H$mo-Am°n. \o$S>aoeZ {b. Mm CËH¥$ï> ~±H$ nwañH$ma.

3 gßQ>|~a 2017 gmbr ~¥hÝ_w§~B© ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$ Agmo{gEeZ H$Sy>Z é. 2001 H$moQ>tda R>odr Agboë`m dJm©V ~±Ho$bm {ÛVr` 
nwañH$ma. VgoM Amnë`m ~±Ho$bm _hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$ Agmo{gEeZ V\}$ eVH$nyVu ~X²Xb Jm¡adÊ`mV Ambo.

 ̄ boImn[ajU :

31 _mM©, 2017 `m dfm©argmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo boImn[ajU Ho$bo. ~±Ho$À`m gd© emIm `m g_dVu d A§VJ©V boImn[ajUmÛmao Vnmgë`m 
OmVmV.

 ̄ d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Mr nwZ©{Z`wŠVr :

5 Am°JñQ> 2017 amoOr Pmboë`m ~±Ho$À`m 100ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV _o. Ao.nr. g§P{Jar Am{U H§$. `m§Mr d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ 

joÌ 2016-17 % 2017-18 %

[aQ>ob 2,036 39.70

hmobgob 2,200 42.91 2,505 47.16

BVa 892 17.39 883 16.64

EHy$U 5,128 100.00 5,311 100.00

1,923 36.20

(é. H$moQ>rV)



åhUyZ nwZ©{Z`wŠVr Pmbr hmoVr. H§$nZrMr `mo½` nmÌVm d `§Xmhr ~±Ho$Mo boImn[ajU H$aÊ`mMr Ë`m§Mr BÀN>m nmhÿZ g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo nwT>rb 
dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^on`ªV Ë`m§À`m nwZ©{Z`wŠVrMm àñVmd _m§S>bm Amho.

 ̄ H$m`©{dñVma :

Am°ŠQ>mo~a 2017 _Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo B§Xm¡a ̀ oWo emIm CKSy>Z _Ü`àXoe amÁ`mVhr Amnë`m H$m`©joÌmMm {dñVma Ho$bm Amho. _mM© 2018 _Ü`o 
Ah_XmdmX JwéHw$b `oWo Va _o 2018 _Ü`o dmiwO Am¡a§Jm~mX ̀ oWo ZdrZ emIm {dñVma Ho$bm Amho. Owb¡ 2018 _Ü`o _UrZJa, Ah_Xm~mX 
`oWo ZdrZ emIm H$m`m©{ÝdV hmoB©b. gÜ`m ~±Ho$À`m 108 emIm§Mo Omio _hmamï´>, Jmodm, H$Zm©Q>H$, JwOamV d _Ü`àXoemV ngabo Amho.

 ̄ _Zwî`~i {dH$mg :

EImÚm g§ñWoÀ`m CÎm_ dmT>rgmR>r {ejU d {dH$mg ̀ m§Mm _hÎdmMm dmQ>m AgVmo. hoM Ü`o` g_moa R>odyZ ~±Ho$Zo ̀ §Xm "Train the Trainers' d 
"Capacity Building" hr 2 ZdrZ e¡j{UH$ YmoaUo AmIbr AmhoV Á`mV AZw^dr H$_©MmarM BVa H$_©Mmè`m§Zm {ejU XoD$Z Ë`m§Mm {dH$mg 
H$aVrb. `oË`mdfm©V àË`oH$ H$_©Mmè`mbm H$_rV H$_r 24 Vmgm§Mo à{ejU XoÊ`mMm ~±Ho$Mm _mZg Amho. `§Xm 37 H$_©Mmè`m§Zr {ejUmV 
CÝZVr, 10 H$_©Mmè`m§Zr CÀM{ejU VgoM 27 H$_©Mmè`m§Zr {d{dY g§ñWm§Mo Aä`mgH«$_ nyU© Ho$bo AmhoV.

 ̄ ~«±S> {~pëS>¨J :

~±Ho$À`m _mH}$[Q>§J {d^mJmZo `§Xmhr OZg§nH$m©À`m {d{dY _mJm©Mm Adb§~ H$arV ~±Ho$bm à{gÕr {_idyZ {Xbr Amho. bmoH$gÎmm ̀ m X¡{ZH$mZo 
Am`mo{OV Ho$boë`m ""~XbVm _hmamï´>'' `m H$m`©H«$_mMo àm`moOH$Ëd pñdH$mê$Z Ë`mMà_mUo R>mUo d¡^d V\}$ Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mV Amboë`m 
""gy`©Z_ñH$ma'' `m H$m`©H«$_mV ^mJ KoD$Z à{gÕrMr EH$ doJir dmQ> AZwgabr Amho. Ë`mMà_mUo à{gÕrÀ`m {d{dY n`m©`m§Mmhr 
CXmhaUmW©: Xÿa{MÌdmUr, AmH$medmUr VgoM BVa _mÜ`_m§Mmhr Adb§~ Ho$bm Amho.

 ̄ eVH$_hmoËgdr gmohim :

23 gßQ>|~a 2017 amoOr a{d§Ð ZmQ>ç _§{Xa, à^mXodr ̀ oWo g§nÝZ Pmboë`m eVH$_hmoËgdr g_ma§^mÀ`m g_mamon gmohù`mV ~±Ho$Zo Amnbo 
nydm©l_rMo AÜ`j, AmOr d _mOr g§MmbH$ _§S>io, ZmoH$arMr 30 df} nyU© Pmbobo H$_©Mmar `m gdmªMm gËH$ma Am`mo{OV Ho$bm hmoVm. `m 
gmohmoù`mbm ZmJmb±S> d AéUmMb àXoeMo amÁ`nmb lr. nr. ~r. AmMm`© à_wI nmhþUo åhUyZ CnpñWV hmoVo. ̀ m H$m`©H«$_mMr gm§JVm gm§{JVrH$ 
H$m`©H«$_ d ~±Ho$À`m B{Vhmg nwpñVHo$À`m AZmdaUmZo Pmbr.

eoR> lr. em§Vmam_ _§Joe Hw$iH$Uu ñ_¥Vr ì`m»`mZ_mbm :

14 Am°ŠQ>mo~a, 2017 amoOr ~±Ho$Zo eoR> lr. em§Vmam_ _§Joe Hw$iH$Uu ñ_¥Vr ì`m»`mZ_mbo A§VJ©V "bmoH$gÎmm' ̀ m d¥ÎmnÌmMo g§nmXH$ 
lr.{Jare Hw$~oa ̀ m§Mo ""ìhm°Q> BQ> Q>oŠg² Qy> ~r A gwnanm°da'' ̀ m {df`mdaMo ì`m»`mZ Am`mo{OV Ho$bo hmoVo. ̀ mM H$m`©H«$_mV 2016-17 ̀ m 
dfm©V CËH¥$ï> H$m_ H$aUmè`m emIm§Zm à_wI A{VWtÀ`m hñVo Jm¡adÊ`mV Ambo. ~±Ho$À`m Jm¡adembr B{VhmgmÀ`m ñ_¥{Vn{ÌHo$Mo AZmdaUhr 
à_wI A{VWtÀ`m hñVo H$aÊ`mV Ambo.

 ̄ R>od {d_m : 

~±Ho$À`m R>odr ""R>od {d_m d H$O© g§ñWodarb {d_m ""(DICGC) ̀ m ̀ moOZoÛmao gwa{jV AgyZ {Z`{_VnUo ~±H$ {då`mMm hßVm ̂ aVo Amho.

 ̄  VH«$ma {ZdaU H$j : J«mhH$m§À`m VH«$marMo bdH$amV bdH$a {ZdmaU H$ê$Z CÎm_ J«mhH$godm XoÊ`mÀ`m Ñ{ï>H$moZmVyZ VH«$ma {ZdmaU 
H$jmMr (Grievance Redressal Cell) ñWmnZm H$aÊ`mV Ambr. ~±Ho$Mo Cn H$m`©H$mar g§MmbH$ lr. nr. Or. H$m_W ho ZmoS>b Am°{\$ga åhUyZ 
`m VH«$ma {ZdmaU H$jmMo H$m_ g_W©nUo gm§^miV AmhoV.

 ̄ g^mgX H$ë`mU ̀ moOZm : 

g^mgX H$ë`mU ̀ moOZoVrb \§$S>mÛmao ~±Ho$Zo g^mgXm§À`m 52 nmë`m§Mm Ë`m§Mr e¡j{UH$, H«$sS>m joÌmVrb JwUdÎmm nmhÿZ gËH$ma Ho$bm. 17 
g^mgXm§Zm é½Umb`mVrb IMm©gmR>r Va 36 g^mgXm§Zm d¡ÚH$s` VnmgUrgmR>rMm naVmdm ~±Ho$V\}$ XoÊ`mV Ambm.

 ̄ Cn{dYrVrb ~Xb :

JVdfuÀ`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV Cn{dYr H«$. 51 _Ü`o [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©Zna VËdmZwgma àñVmd _m§S>Ê`mV Ambm hmoVm Á`m_wio 
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~±Ho$Mm g^mgX ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U ^mJ^m§S>dbmÀ`m H$_mb 5 Q>Š`m§n`ªV qH$dm é. 5,00,000/- n`ªV ^mJ KoD$ eH$Vmo. hm àñVmd g|Q´>b 
a{OñQ>ma Am°\$ H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh gmogm`Q>r ̀ m§À`mH$Sy>Z g§_V hmoD$Z Vmo 7 {S>g|~a 2017 nmgyZ A_bmV AmUbm Jobm.

 ̄ g§MmbH$ _§S>i :

~±Ho$Mo {dÚ_mZ g§MmbH$ lr ZmJoe qnJo `m§Zm 2017 `m dfm©gmR>rMm A§VJ©V boImn[ajUmV ZoÌXrnH$ H$m_{Jar Ho$ë`m~X²XbMm nwañH$ma 
""E{e`Z H$m°Z{\$S>aoeZ Am°\$ BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ>g² Am°\$ B§Q>Z©b Am°{S>Q>g© (ACIIA) `m g§ñWoH$Sy>Z {Xëbr `oWo Pmboë`m g_ma§^mV àXmZ 
H$aÊ`mV Ambm. hm nwañH$ma àmßV H$aUmao lr. qnJo ho n{hboM ̂ maVr` AmhoV.

~±Ho$Mo H$m`©H$mar g§MmbH$ lr. qMVm_Ur ZmS>H$Uu ho B§{S>`Z ~°Šg² Agmo{gEeZÀ`m _°ZoqOJ H${_Q>rda 2016 nmgyZ H$m`©aV AmhoVM. 
2017-18 `m dfm©gmR>r Ë`m§Mr Am`~rEÀ`m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§À`m {d^mJmMo AÜ`j åhUyZ {ZdS> Pmbr. lr. ZmS>H$Uu ho Am`²~rEÀ`m 
[aQ>ob ~±qH$JÀ`m ñQ>°qS>J H${_Q>r d \$m`ZmÝg H${_Q>rdahr AmhoV.

 ̄ lÕm§Obr :

~±Ho$Mo _mOr CnmÜ`j d _mOr g§MmbH$ lr. Ho$. nr. à^y, _mOr H$_©Mmar lr. {Jare qnJo d gm¡. _§{Oar ~moaH$a ̀ m§Mo {ZYZ Pmbo. B©ída ̀ m gd© 
_¥VmËå`mg em§Vr Xodmo Aer lÕm§Obr ~±H$ ì`ŠV H$arV Amho.

 ̄ Am^ma :

Amåhr Am_Mo gd© g^mgX, J«mhH$, H$_©Mmar, {hVqMVH$, BVa g§ñWm d Ë`m§Mo A{YH$mar, ̀ m§Zr doimodoir {Xboë`m ghH$m`m©~X²Xb Am^mar 
AmhmoV.

{deofV :

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo _w»` _hmì`dñWmnH$, gaì`dñWmnH$ d BVa A{YH$mar dJ©
H|$Ð d amÁ`gaH$maMo ghH$ma ImVo
ghH$mar ~±H$ H$_©Mmar g§KQ>Zm
d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ _| Ao. nr. g§P{Jar Am{U H§$., MmQ>©S>© AH$mD§$Q>§Q>g²
gd© boImn[ajH$
H¥${f ~±{H$J _hm{dÚmb`, nwUo
Z°eZb BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°\$ ~±H$ _°ZoO_|Q>.
B§{S>`Z ~±Šg² Agmo{gEeZ
Z°eZb \o$S>aoeZ Am°\$ A~©Z ~±H$ d H«o${S>Q> gmo.{b., Zdr {Xëbr.
_hmamï´> ñQ>oQ> H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ \o$S>aoeZ d Agmo{gEeZ.
~¥hÝ_w§~B© H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ Agmo{gEeZ, _w§~B©.
H$m`XoVÁk, ñWmnË`emñÌk, A{^`§Vo.
d¥ÎmnÌo, XÿaXe©Z, BVa _mÜ`_o d Ë`m§Mo H$bmH$ma VgoM ~±Ho$À`m àJVr_Ü`o Á`m§Zr àË`j dm AàË`jnUo hmV^ma bmdbm Ë`m gdmªMo Amåhr  
_Z:nyd©H$ Am^ma _mZVmo.

·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
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g§MmcH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo
{H$emoa Hw$iH$Uu

AÜ`j

_w§~B©
{X. 30 OyZ, 2018



                           No.  of  shares  held                                                   No.  of  Members                                    %

50-100 21,705  39.79 

101-500 16,051  29.43 

501-5000 13,496  24.74 

5001 and Above 3,295  6.04 

Total 54,547 100.00

TABLE NO. 1

Distribution of Shareholders as on March 31, 2018

TABLE NO. 3

Distribution of Advances as on March 31, 2018
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(` in Cr.)

                         Amount                                         No of Accounts                  Amount of Deposits                        %

Upto Rs. 10,000  2,81,227  63.70 0.92

Rs. 10,001 to Rs. 50,000  1,76,006  501.02 7.21

Rs. 50,001 to Rs. 1,00,000  1,08,285  803.86 11.57

Rs. 1,00,001 to Rs. 2,00,000  70,978  977.84 14.08

Rs. 2,00,001 to Rs. 10,00,000  53,452  2,168.15 31.22

Rs. 10,00,001 and Above  7,082  2,430.74  35.00 

Total  6,97,030  6,945.31  100.00

TABLE NO. 2

Distribution of Deposit Accounts  as on March 31, 2018

(` in Cr.)

                         Amount                                         No of Accounts                      Balance O/S                              %

Upto Rs. 25,000  954  0.90  0.02 

Rs. 25,001 to Rs. 1,00,000  2,041  12.33  0.23 

Rs. 1,00,001 to Rs. 2,00,000  1,760  26.16  0.49 

Rs. 2,00,001 to Rs. 1,00,0000  6,487  341.09  6.42 

Rs. 10,00,001 to Rs. 25,00,000  4,594  760.99  14.33 

Rs. 25,00,001 to Rs. 50,00,000  1,951  675.42  12.72 

Rs. 50,00,001 and Above  1,653  3,494.40  65.79 

Total  19,440  5,311.29 100.00



31 _mM© 2018

31 _mM©
2018 amoOr

31 _mM©
2017 amoOr^m§S>db d XoUr

(  bmImV)`

^mJ ^m§S>db 9,760 9,448

amIrd d BVa {ZYr 66,151 61,201

Z\$m / VmoQ>m 1 2

R>odr 6,94,531 7,09,489

KoVbobr H$O} 15,970 15,972

W{H$V H$Om©darb O_m Z Ho$boë`m ì`mOmdarb VaVyX 15,081 11,351

ì`mO XoUo 1,985 5,371

BVa XoUr 6,453 7,317

goQ>b_|Q> H«o${S>Q> AH$mD§$Q> 99 96

BVa XoUr dgybrMr {~bo (`oUo ~mOyà_mUo) 8,014 8,549

EHy$U 8,18,045 8,28,796

g§^mì` XoUr 34,781 37,117

Am_À`m `mM VmaIoÀ`m AhdmbmZwgma
A.n. g§P{Jar d H§$nZr

MmQ>©S>© AH$mD§$Q>§Q>g²
                                           ghr/- 

lr. A{^{OV g§P{Jar
^m{JXma (_o.Z§. 43230)

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$
_w§~B©, 30 OyZ, 2018
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(  bmImV)`

amoI d ~±Ho$Vrb O_m 60,696 77,985

_mJUr `mo½` R>od 10,294 14,495

Jw§VdUyH$ 1,50,180 1,59,708

{Xbobr H$O} 5,31,129 5,12,751

`oUo ì`mO…-

A) Jw§VdUyH$ d {Z`moOrV {ZYr 3,441 3,554

~) H$_©Mmar H$O} (`oUo ì`mO) 815 732

H$) ~wS>rV d g§e{`V H$Om©darb (`oUo ì`mO) 15,081 11,351

ñWmda _mb_Îmm 28,519 29,171

BVa _mb_ËÎmm 8,053 9,046

{S>\$S>© Q>°Šg A°goQ> (ZoQ>) 1,724 1,358

goQ>b_|Q> S>o{~Q> AH$mD§$Q> 99 96

BVa XoUr dgwbrMr {~bo (`oUo ~mOyà_mUo) 8,014 8,549

EHy$U 8,18,045 8,28,796

Mm Vmio~§X

{H$emoa Hw$iH$Uu
(AÜ`j)
gw{Zb Jm`Vm|S>o
(CnmÜ`j)
qMVm_Ur ZmS>H$Uu
(ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$)
g_ra aoJo
(_w»` ì`dñWmnH  - AW© d H$mof)

amOZ ^Q>

ZmJoe \$modH$ma

ZmJoe qnJo
(g§MmbH$)

_mb_ËÎmm d `oUr
31 _mM©

2018 amoOr
31 _mM©

2017 amoOr

H$m¡eb _wPw_Xma

A{Zb ZmS>H$Uu

bú_rH$m§V à^y

AbH$m {XdmS>H$a

a_oe H$g~oH$a
(g§MmbH$)

_w§~B©, 30 OyZ, 2018
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31 _mM© 2018 AIoa

31 _mM©
2018 AIoarg

31 _mM©
2017 AIoargIM©

(  bmImV)`

Am_À`m `mM VmaIoÀ`m AhdmbmZwgma
A.n. g§P{Jar d H§$nZr

MmQ>©S>© AH$mD§$Q>§Q>g²
                                           ghr/- 

lr. A{^{OV g§P{Jar
^m{JXma (_o.Z§. 43230)

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$
_w§~B©, 30 OyZ, 2018

R>odtdarb ì`mO 45,091 46,916
KoVboë`m H$Om©darb ì`mO 1,482 1,155
H$_©Mmar d A{YH$mar dJm©Mm nJma d ^Îmo 7,941 7,644
^mS>o, H$a, {d_m d drO IM© 2,554 2,559
H$m`Xm d ì`mdgm{`H$ Vkm§Mo ewëH$ 239 187
Q>nmb d Q>o{b\$moZ IM© 325 372
àdmg IM© 91 90
{heo~ VnmgUr ewëH$ 118 117
XwéñVr d XoI^mb 761 535
_mb_Îmodarb Kgmam 1,555 1,517
amo»`mdarb A{Varº$ ^ma 495 371
N>nmB© d boIZ gm_wJ«r IM© 101 127
Om{hamV IM© 232 232
BVa IM© 3,065 2,262
{Zbo}{IV ~w{S>V IM© 1,167 1,342
ì`mdgm{`H$ Z\$m 10,360 10,261

75,577 75,687
VaVyXr d g§^mì` XoUr
A) ~w{S>V d g§e{`V H$Om©Mr VaVyX 2,890 3,340
~) CËnm{XV H$Om©darb VaVyX 114 374
H$) aOm _mo~Xbm {ZYrdarb ì`mO 80 103
S>) _VXmZ {ZYrMr VaVyX 7 29
H$a nyd© Z\$m 7,269 6,430

10,360 10,276

Am`H$a 2,782 2,215
{S>\$S©> Q>°Šg (366) (440)
{Zìdi Z\$m 4,853 4,655
EHy$U 7,269 6,430
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(  bmImV)`

g§nboë`m dfm©Mo Z\$m/VmoQ>m nÌH$

O_m
31 _mM©

2018 AIoarg
31 _mM©

2017 AIoarg

{H$emoa Hw$iH$Uu
(AÜ`j)
gw{Zb Jm`Vm|S>o
(CnmÜ`j)
qMVm_Ur ZmS>H$Uu
(ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$)
g_ra aoJo
(_w»` ì`dñWmnH  - AW© d H$mof)

amOZ ^Q>

ZmJoe \$modH$ma

ZmJoe qnJo

gwOmVm am§JUoH$a
(g§MmbH$)

H$m¡eb _wPw_Xma

A{Zb ZmS>H$Uu

bú_rH$m§V à^y

AbH$m {XdmS>H$a

a_oe H$g~oH$a
(g§MmbH$)

_w§~B©, 30 OyZ, 2018

{Xboë`m H$Om©darb d Jw§VdUyH$sdarb ì`mO
1) {Xboë`m H$Om©darb ì`mO 56,396 55,939
2) Jw§VdUyH$sdarb ì`mO 12,415 11,812
3$) ~±H$m§Vrb R>odtdarb ì`mO 1,685 1,680
4) dR>Umdi d hþ§S>Umdi 3,075 2,469
5) ~w{S>V d g§e{`V H$O©{ZYrVrb VaVyXrMo à{VH«$_U 1,167 1,342
6) B_maV nwZ©_wë`m§H$Z {ZYrdarb Kgmam - 570

BVa CËnÞ
gaH$mar amo»`m§À`m CbmT>mbrdarb Z\$m 225 1,292
å`wÀ`wAb \§$S>darb Z\$m 203 179
{dXoer _wÐm ì`dhmamdarb Z\$m 130 132
ñWmda _mb_ÎmoÀ`m {dH«$sdarb Z\$m 2 2
gwajm {VOmoardarb ^mS>o 241 193
BVa {H$aH$moi CËnÝZ 38 77

75,577 75,687

ì`mdgm{`H$ Z\$m 10,360 10,261

Amdí`H$ Zgboë`m VaVyXrMo à{VH«$_U
JwVdUwH$sÀ`m Kgmè`mdarb VaVyXrMo à{VH«$_U - 15

10,360 10,276

H$a nyd© Z\$m 7,269 6,430

EHy$U 7,269 6,430
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75,702 INCOME 85,340 75,577 - 82,646 9

EXPENDITURE

48,071 Interest Paid 53,150 46,573 (3) 52,060 12

7,644 Establishment 8,100 7,941 4 8,400 6

9,711 Others 12,198 10,703 10 10,571 (1)

1,775 Provision for Taxes 2,319 2,416 36 2,800 16

3,846 Provisions 3,473 3,091 (20) 2,728 12

4,655 Net Profit 6,100 4,853 4 6,087 25

75,702 TOTAL 85,340 75,577 - 82,646 9

LIABILITIES

9,448 Share Capital 13,700 9,760 3 11,760 20

61,201 Reserves 66,701 66,151 8 72,775 10

2 Net Distributable Surplus 1 1 - 1 -

70,651 80,402 75,912 7 84,536 11

7,09,489 Deposits 8,35,000 6,94,531 (2) 8,20,000 18

15,972 Borrowings 15,972 15,970 - 15,970 -

12,688 Sundries 15,626 8,437 (34) 8,004 (5)

8,08,800 TOTAL 9,47,000 7,94,850 (2) 9,28,510 17

ASSETS

2,52,188 Liquid Assets 3,04,600 2,21,170 (12) 2,84,332 29

5,12,751 Advances 6,00,000 5,31,129 4 6,00,000 13

29,171 Fixed Assets 27,600 28,519 (2) 29,677 4

14,690 Sundries 14,800 14,032 (4) 14,500 3

8,08,800 TOTAL 9,47,000 7,94,850 (2) 9,28,510 17

ACTUAL
2017

ACTUAL
2017

PERFORMANCE AND BUDGET ESTIMATE 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS

BUDGET
2018

BUDGET
2018

ACTUAL
2018

ACTUAL
2018

% INCREASE/
DECREASE
OVER 2017

% INCREASE/
DECREASE
OVER 2017

BUDGET
2019

BUDGET
2019

(` in Lacs)
A]

B]

% INCREASE/
DECREASE

OVER ACTUAL 2018

% INCREASE/
DECREASE

OVER ACTUAL 2018
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Maharashtra Urban Co-op. Banks’ Federation
rdBest Bank award 3  place F.Y. 2016-17

The Brihan Mumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks’
ndAssociation Best Bank award 2  place F.Y. 2016-17

The Brihan Mumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks’

Association Best Bank award F.Y. 2015-16



NKGSB Bank sets its foot prints in the state of Madhya 
th thPradesh with opening of its 106  branch at Indore on 8  

October, 2017.

th ndBank opened its 107  branch and 2  in Ahmedabad at 
thDrive In Road (Gurukul), on 7  March, 2018. The branch 

was inaugurated at the hands of our MD, Shri Chintamani 
Nadkarni.

Bandra Branch - 11th Dec,17 - shifted to new premises at Kalpataru Sparkle, R.P. Marg, Next to MIG Club, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai - 58.

stDahisar West Branch - 26th Feb, 2018 - shifted to new premises at 1  Floor, Sai Shakti CHSL, L.T. Rd., Opp. Dahisar 
Railway Station, Dahisar (W), Mumbai - 68.
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